
1 

If you wish to address the City Council, please use the “raise your hand” feature or comment indicating such. Once the Mayor 
has opened the issue for public comment, you will be called on and your microphone will be turned on. Before speaking, please 
state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item and is expected to refrain from the 
use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 

1.0) ROLL CALL 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3.0) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 

4.1) OCTOBER 26, 2020 – REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

5.0) PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

5.1) PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE HIGHWAY 151 
URBAN RENEWAL AREA 

A. MAYOR OPENS THE HEARING
B. PROCEEDINGS
C. MOTION TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING

6.0) PROCLOMATIONS: NONE 

7.0) OLD BUSINESS:  

7.1) 

7.2) 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP FOR WAYFINDING 
SIGNAGE (Derek Lumsden, JCED) 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE DOWNTOWN NODES 

8.0) NEW BUSINESS 

8.1) RESOLUTION TO DECLARE NECESSITY AND ESTABLISH AN URBAN 
RENEWAL AREA, PURSUANT TO SECTION 403.4 OF THE CODE OF IOWA AND 
TO APPROVE AN URBAN RENEWAL PLAN AMENDMENT FOR THE HIGHWAY 
151 URBAN RENEWAL AREA. ROLL VOTE. 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

MONDAY, November 9, 2020 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER (VIA ZOOM) 

600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

Zoom Meeting Link Join by Telephone 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84474079865 +1 312 626 6799 
Passcode: Anamosa Meeting ID:  844 7407 9865 

Passcode: 7443023 



2 

8.2) 

8.3) 

8.4) 

8.5) 

8.6) 

8.7) 

8.8) 

8.9) 

8.10) 

8.11) 

8.12) 

8.13) 

FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE DIVISION OF 
TAXES LEVIED ON TAXABLE PROPERTY IN THE NOVEMBER, 2020 ADDITION 
TO THE HIGHWAY 151 URBAN RENEWAL AREA, PURSUANT TO SECTION 
403.19 OF THE CODE OF IOWA. ROLL VOTE. 

POSSIBLE WAIVER OF SECOND AND THIRD READINGS AND ADOPTION. 
ROLL VOTE.  

RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE OF MEETING AT WHICH IT IS PROPOSED TO 
APPROVE A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH BLU TRACK, INC., 
INCLUDING ANNUAL APPROPRIATION TAX INCREMENT PAYMENTS. ROLL 
VOTE. 

RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE OF MEETING AT WHICH IT IS PROPOSED TO 
APPROVE A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH SCALE TEC, LTD., 
INCLUDING ANNUAL APPROPRIATION TAX INCREMENT PAYMENTS. ROLL 
VOTE. 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF ANNUAL URBAN RENEWAL REPORT FOR 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020. 

RESOLUTION OBLIGATING FUNDS FROM THE URBAN RENEWAL TAX 
REVENUE FUND FOR PAYMENT OF ANNUAL APPROPRIATION TAX 
INCREMENT FINANCED OBLIGATIONS WHICH SHALL COME DUE IN THE 
NEXT SUCCEEDING FISCAL YEAR FOR FAREWAY STORES, INC. ROLL VOTE. 

RESOLUTION SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING TO NOVEMBER 23, 2020 AT 6 PM 
AT THE ANAMOSA LIBRARY AND VIA ZOOM FOR THE PURCHASE OF REAL 
ESTATE. ROLL VOTE.  

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN RFP FOR  A PHASE I 
ENVIORNMENT SITE ASSESSMENT FOR REAL ESTATE PURCHASE. 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL 
YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020.  

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE TENTATIVE BUDGET CALENDAR FOR THE 
FY22 BUDGET. 

RENEWAL OF LIQUOR LICENSE – TYLER AND DOWNING 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 2020 TREASURER’S REPORT 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS 

9.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 

10.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

10.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 

10.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

11.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 



3 
 

 
12.0) CLOSED SESSION 

 
12.1) MOTION TO ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION PER IOWA STATE CODE SECTION 

21.5(i) – TO EVALUATE THE PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCY OF AN 
INDIVIDUAL(S) WHO’S APPOINTMENT, HIRING, PERFORMANCE OR 
DISCHARGE IS BEING CONSIDERED WHEN NECESSARY TO PREVENT 
NEEDLESS AND IRREPARABLE INJURY TO THAT PERSONS REPUTATION 
AND THAT THE INDIVIDUALS HAVE REQUESTED A CLOSED SESSION. 
 

12.2) RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 
 

13.0) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO HIRE CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND DIRECT 
CITY ATTORNEY TO PREPARE EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 
 

14.0) ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 2 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
October 26, 2020 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session October 26, 2020 at the 
Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith 
presiding. The following Council Members were present: John Machart, Rich Crump, Jeff 
Stout, Kay Smith (via Zoom), Alan Zumbach, and Galen Capron. Absent: none. Also present 
were Beth Brincks, City Clerk; Rebecca Vernon, Library Director. Due to the restrictions on 
public gatherings, the public utilized Zoom to participate in the meeting from their homes. Iowa 
Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Director Vernon gave some brief instructions on use of Zoom and how to participate in the 
meeting.  
 
Motion by Crump, Second by Stout to approve the agenda. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.   
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the minutes of the October 12, 2020 Regular 
City Council meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Andrew Marsh of H.R. Green gave an update on the Well #6 Project. He reviewed the 
challenges of site location and pros and cons of locating the well in Remley Woods. The design 
will be similar to Well #5. Well #4 is well beyond its design life and is in danger of failing. The 
Project is currently in preliminary design.  
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve Resolution 2020-55 designating Special 
Counsel (John Frey of Frey, Haufe, & Current, PLC) for purchase of specific real estate. Roll 
vote. Ayes: Crump, Smith, Machart, Zumbach, Stout, and Capron. Nays: none. Motion carried.  
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve Resolution 2020-56 accepting purchase offer 
for the proposed purchase of real estate from Interstate Power And Light Company, Its 
successors. Roll vote. Ayes: Machart, Crump, Smith, Zumbach, Capron, and Stout. Nays: none. 
Motion carried.  
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve Resolution 2020-57 approving the Final Plat 
of Meadow Ridge 9th Addition. Roll vote. Ayes: Machart, Zumbach, Crump, Capron, Stout, 
and Smith. Nays: none. Motion carried.  
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve Resolution 2020-58 approving the Final Plat 
of Meadow Ridge 10th Addition. Roll vote. Ayes: Capron, Smith, Machart, Zumbach, Stout, 
and Crump. Nays: none. Motion carried.  
 
Motion by Stout, second by Crump to approve Resolution 2020-59 approving the Final Plat of 
Country Club 2nd Addition. Roll vote. Ayes: Smith, Machart, Crump, Capron, Stout, and 
Zumbach. Nays: none. Motion carried.  



Page 2 of 2 

 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith to approve Resolution 2020-60 setting the date of 
November 23, 2020 beginning at 6:00 p.m. at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center for a 
Public Hearing on Urban Renewal Plan Amendment for the Corridor Urban Renewal Area. 
Roll vote. Ayes: Crump, Smith, Capron, Zumbach, Stout, and Machart. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.  
 
Motion by Stout, second by Smith to approve the Liquor License renewal for Tucker’s Tavern. 
Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach to approve the Liquor License renewal for Deb’s Sports 
Bar. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, to approve the current bills, second by Machart. Ayes: all. Nays: none. 
Motion carried.  
 
City Administrators Report: Brincks reported the website should be launched in the next week 
or two. FEMA and COVID reimbursement claims are moving along. The budget calendar will 
be reviewed at the next meeting. The dates and format of presentations will be set with that 
schedule. We will be having a department meeting before that next Council meeting to get 
things started with the budget worksheets. The Annual Financial Report is complete and will be 
on the next agenda as well. 
 
Mayor and Council Reports: The Mayor had no report.  
 
Smith reported that the Library Board had met and new Zoom equipment is being purchased 
for the meeting room. They discussed adding a levy question on the 2021 election ballot.  
 
There was no Public with business for items not on the agenda.    
 
Motion by Crump, second by Stout to adjourn. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion Carried. Meeting 
adjourned at 6:39 pm.    
    
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
______________________   
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



- 1 - 

CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA 
 

URBAN RENEWAL PLAN AMENDMENT 
HIGHWAY 151 URBAN RENEWAL AREA 

 
November, 2020 

The Urban Renewal Plan (the “Plan”) for the Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area (the 
“Urban Renewal Area”) is being amended for the purposes of adding certain property to the 
Urban Renewal Area and identifying new urban renewal projects to be undertaken therein. 

1) Addition of Property. The real property (the "Property") described on Exhibit A 
hereto is, by virtue of this Amendment, being added as the November, 2020 Addition to the 
Urban Renewal Area.  With the adoption of this Amendment, the City will designate the 
Property as an economic development area.  The Property will become subject to the provisions 
of the Plan for the Urban Renewal Area.  It is anticipated that the City will adopt an ordinance 
providing for the division of property tax revenues, as set forth in Section 403.19 of the Code of 
Iowa, with respect to a portion of the Property. 

2) Identification of Projects.  By virtue of this amendment, the list of authorized 
urban renewal projects in the Plan is hereby amended to include the following project 
descriptions: 

A. 

Name of Project: Blu Track, Inc. Development Project 

Name of Urban Renewal Area: Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area 

Date of Council Approval of Project: November 9, 2020 

Description of the Project and Project Site: Blu Track, Inc. (the “Company”) 
will undertake the construction of a new manufacturing and shipping facility (the 
“Project”) on certain real property bearing Jones County Property Tax Parcel 
Identification Number 0535476002 (the “Blu Track Property”) in the Urban Renewal 
Area for use in the Company’s business operations.  It has been requested that the City 
provide tax increment financing assistance to the Company in support of the efforts to 
complete, operate and maintain the Project.   
 
The costs of the Project will include legal and administrative fees associated with the 
initiation, authorization and carrying out of the City’s participation therein in an amount 
not to exceed $6,500 (the “Admin Fees”). 
 
Description of Use of TIF: The City intends to enter into a Development Agreement 
with the Company with respect to the Project and to provide annual appropriation 
economic development payments (the “Payments”) to the Company thereunder.  The 
Payments will be funded with incremental property tax revenues to be derived from the 



- 2 - 

Blu Track Property.  It is anticipated that the City’s total commitment of incremental 
property tax revenues with respect to the Project will not exceed $200,000, plus the 
Admin Fees.   

B. 

Name of Project: Scale Tec, Ltd. Development Project 

Name of Urban Renewal Area: Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area 

Date of Council Approval of Project: November 9, 2020 

Description of the Project and Project Site: Scale Tec, Ltd. (the “Company”) 
will undertake the construction of a new office and manufacturing facility (the “Project”) 
on certain real property bearing Jones County Property Tax Parcel Identification 
Numbers 0536352002, 0536352003, 0536352004, 0536352008, and 0536352009 (the 
“Scale Tec Property”) for use in its scale systems manufacturing business operations. It 
has been requested that the City provide tax increment financing assistance to the 
Company in support of its efforts to complete the Project.  
 
The costs of the Project will include legal and administrative fees associated with the 
initiation, authorization and carrying out of the City’s participation therein in an amount 
not to exceed $7,500 (the “Admin Fees”). 
 
Description of Use of TIF: The City intends to enter into a Development Agreement 
with the Company with respect to the Project and to provide annual appropriation 
economic development payments (the “Payments”) to the Company thereunder.  The 
Payments will be funded with incremental property tax revenues to be derived from the 
Scale Tec Property.  It is anticipated that the City’s total commitment of incremental 
property tax revenues with respect to the Project will not exceed $2,100,000, plus the 
Admin Fees.  

3) Required Financial Information. The following information is provided in 
accordance with the requirements of Section 403.17 of the Code of Iowa: 

Constitutional debt limit of the City:    $12,880,616  
Outstanding general obligation debt of the City:  $     781,400  
Proposed debt to be incurred in connection with  
this November, 2020 Amendment*:    $     
 

*It is anticipated that some or all of the debt incurred hereunder will be subject to annual 
appropriation by the City Council. 



A-1 
4825-7160-4686\2 

EXHIBIT A 
Legal Description 

Expanded Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area 
(November, 2020 Addition) 

 

Certain real property situated in the City of Anamosa, Jones County, State of 
Iowa bearing the following Jones County Property Tax Parcel Identification 
Numbers: 0535476002, 0536352002, 0536352003, 0536352004, 0536352008, 
and 0536352009. 

  



The contents of this proposal are the property of ASI and are submitted under a confidential 
relationship for a specified purpose and the recipient, by accepting this document, assumes 
custody and agrees that this document will not be copied or reproduced in whole or in part, nor 
its contents revealed in any manner or to any person except to meet the purpose for which it 
was delivered without express written permission from ASI.

Legal Notice

City of Anamosa
Wayfinding Signage and Design
Anamosa, Iowa

Request for Proposal

October 20, 2020

IOWA-89368

Denver, Colorado    •    Chicago, Illinois    •    Streator, Illinois    •    Grinnell, Iowa    •    Des Moines, Iowa    •    Iowa City, Iowa    •    Omaha, Nebraska



October 20, 2020

Derek Lumsden
City of Anamosa
107 S. Ford Street
Anamosa, Iowa  52205

On behalf of the ASI team, I would like to extend our appreciation for the opportunity to submit our 
response to your request for proposal for way�nding signage and design.  ASI’s wealth of expertise and 
experience, as well as our comprehensive sales and service teams, make us a well suited partner to serve 
your long-term signage needs.

As a vertically integrated company, owning and managing all functions relating to the project … from 
project management through manufacturing and installation, ASI will have direct control of all 
elements, to insure a �rst class experience with the signage portion of your project. 

Why choose ASI?
 •  We are passionate…about the professional quality of the work and about the client’s brand.
 •  We are innovative…we’re constantly researching and developing to keep one step ahead, and 

provide an ever greater service to our clients.
 •  We are responsible…striving ever harder to reduce our impact on the planet.
 •  Work should be fun…we live in an exciting industry and see no need to make it dull.  We are 

great at what we do, and enjoy doing it. 

We have made every attempt to respond to all facets of this request for proposal.  We look forward to 
meeting with you soon to discuss the project in more detail; however, if you have any questions in the 
meantime, please let us know.

Again, thank you for this opportunity.

Bryce Carlson
Business Development Manager

108 N. Everett Street
Streator, Illinois  61364

815.673.4353 tel
866.781.7408 fax

389 East College Street
Iowa City, Iowa  52240

319.248.1290 tel
319.665.2681 fax

Centennial, Colorado  80111

www.asisignagelatimergroup.com



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

ASI Signage Innovations is committed to providing consultative signage and graphics services to clients to help 
reinforce their brand, optimize marketing, and aid in navigating through their facilities by the use of e�ective signage 
and graphics solutions. 

ASI has consistently championed innovation with industry-leading products and services. Our ability to service global 
architectural signage programs is unparalleled. Our network provides a unique ability to e�ectively balance internal 
manufacturing capabilities and external procurement, ensuring that each program can be developed, manufactured 
and managed worldwide with respect to the client’s budget and implementation needs. 

Our ASI a�liate, Latimer Associates, Inc., has been in business for over 35 years, while the ASI network in the United 
States has been in existence for more than 55 years.  Our Owner/Executive Group at ASI in Iowa, Nebraska, Illinois, 
Colorado and Wyoming have grown the Company from two employees in 1985 to 102 employees today.  �at 
growth has been due to providing new and innovative products along with an absolute commitment to customer 
service and empowering our dedicated employees.  

Over the years, the Company has implemented numerous quality programs ranging from TQM, to Deming, which is 
driving the business platform today.  �e Company has sales and installation o�ces in Des Moines, Grinnell, Iowa 
City, Omaha, Denver, Central Illinois and Chicago.  We have over 50,000 square feet of manufacturing space that has 
successfully supported and implemented numerous multi-location projects.  Further, ASI provides a web based on-line 
ordering system (OOS) along with a global account management system (GAM).  �ese instruments provide for easy 
reorder activity and timely information about the implementation process.

ASI is led by our President/CEO, Michael McKeag.  Mike leads a management team consisting of the following 
personnel: 

Brett McGri�, Chief Financial O�cer - Employee since 2010
Todd Carey, Vice President of Business Development and Marketing - Employee since 2000
Ronda Geurts, Director of Project Management - Employee since 1985
Terry Max�eld, Director of Production - Employee since 2013
Ben Latimer, Director of Business Systems and Digital Signage - Employee since 2006
Chad Rose, Director of Installation - Employee since 2012
Eugene Peart, Production Design Manager - Employee since 2012
Allen Hillgartner, Pre-Production Coordinator - Employee since 1997
Kristin Adkins, DesignBuild Specialist and Company Communications - Employee since 1993

Our company is guided through leadership and market changes by a formal board of advisors, which includes all 
owners, the President/CEO, and key outside consultants.  �e company’s founders, Tom and Dianne Latimer 
serve as the Chairman of the Board and Vice-Chairman respectively and were nominated and selected as SBA Small 
Business Persons of the year in 1993.

We are con�dent that ASI will make a very strong and trusted signage partner for the City of Anamosa and the 
Downtown Task Force in the coming years and very much look forward to developing our relationship. 



SERVICES

ASI provides complete signage solutions to clients from assessing their signage needs to developing their way�nding 
plan to incorporate the client’s brand into their exterior, interior and digital signage plan. Next, ASI works with clients 
to design their architectural signage program to compliment their facility. ASI’s project management expertise enables 
management of every aspect of each client’s project to ensure that the �nished solution meets the client’s needs. �e 
ASI team includes skilled designers, planners, sign engineers and craftspeople who work on client’s signage design, 
fabrication and installation.

Core Service O�erings:
• Client Needs Assessment  (Sign Audit)
• Planning and Way�nding  (Sign Plan and Design Build)
• Design (Environmental Graphic Design)
• Project Management
• Fabrication
• Installation
• Ongoing Signage Management  (Online Ordering System)

SignPlan™ and Design Build – encompasses a comprehensive, phased process that brings clarity and purpose to the 
complex task of developing, specifying and implementing an architectural signage program. It is a planning process 
that identi�es and provides project-speci�c solutions that follow ADA and Code regulations, meets way�nding and 
messaging challenges, communicates brand identity, addresses documentation needs and facilitates on-site installation.

ADA – ASI follows the most up-to-data Americans with Disabilities Act Accessibility Guidelines (ADAAG). ASI keeps 
up with the changes and continually provides ADAAG related training to keep our designers, sales consultants and 
project managers informed. ASI also provides educational Lunch and Learn programs to the industry through its AIA, 
registered course ADA and Accessibility Guidelines.

Online Ordering System (OOS) and Global Account Management (GAM) – ASI’s strategic focus on technology and our 
investment in research and development enables the creation of technology solutions that improve the e�ciency and 
speed at which projects can be implemented. Quoting, documenting, approving, producing, tracking and maintaining 
projects can now be completed and delivered digitally and in real time.  ASI’s Online Ordering System provides clients 
with an intuitive, web-based system that streamlines the complex process of ordering incremental signage. It contains a 
complete catalog that has been con�gured to the client’s exacting brand and signage guidelines.  ASI’s Global Account 
Management tool documents all aspects of highly complex projects and organizes all program information into a 
single, centralized web-based system.



PROJECT MANAGEMENT APPROACH

ASI takes pride in the diversity of expertise in our project sta� and our ability to have local representation.  A central-
ized project team has direct responsibility and accountability for the overall program. �is centralized team is 
organized around the Business Development Manager who oversees the entire process and is supported by the entire 
team. 

�e team for this project will likely consists of:
    Bryce Carlson, Business Development Manager
    Andrew Walter, Project Manager
    Kristin Adkins, Designer|Planner
    Eugene Peart, Production Designer

A brief bio for each team member is included on the following pages.



Br
yc

e 
Ca

rls
on

 h
as

 a
 B

ac
he

lo
r’s

 in
 Jo

ur
na

lis
m

/M
as

s 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 fr

om
 

Io
w

a 
St

at
e 

Un
iv

er
si

ty
.  

He
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

w
ith

 o
ur

 c
om

pa
ny

 a
s 

a 
sa

le
s 

co
ns

ul
-

ta
nt

 s
in

ce
 1

99
9.

  F
or

 th
e 

fir
st

 s
ix

 y
ea

rs
 h

e 
w

as
 a

 c
on

su
lta

nt
 in

 c
en

tra
l 

Io
w

a 
an

d 
si

nc
e 

th
en

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ba

se
d 

in
 E

as
te

rn
 Io

w
a.

  

Br
yc

e 
is

 a
 c

on
si

st
en

t m
em

be
r o

f A
SI

’s 
M

ill
io

n 
Do

lla
r S

al
es

 C
lu

b 
fo

r y
ea

rly
 

sa
le

s 
ex

ce
ed

in
g 

$1
M

.  
 H

e 
ac

tiv
el

y 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

es
 in

 IF
M

A,
 B

OM
A 

an
d 

AI
A,

 
at

te
nd

in
g 

re
gu

la
r m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 tr

ad
es

ho
w

s.

Br
yc

e 
w

or
ks

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
ith

 a
rc

hi
te

ct
s 

an
d 

de
si

gn
er

s 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

be
st

 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 s

ig
n 

so
lu

tio
n 

fo
r a

 c
lie

nt
. H

e 
ca

re
fu

lly
 ta

ilo
rs

 e
ac

h 
si

gn
ag

e 
sy

st
em

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 m

es
sa

gi
ng

, s
iz

e,
 a

nd
 c

ol
or

 n
ee

ds
 to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
ex

pr
es

si
on

 a
nd

 b
ud

ge
t o

f a
 c

om
pa

ny
. 

Br
yc

e 
Ca

rls
on

Bu
si

ne
ss

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t M
an

ag
er

An
dy

 g
ra

du
at

ed
 fr

om
 U

NI
 w

ith
 a

 B
ac

he
lo

rs
 in

 B
us

in
es

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t. 
 H

e 
jo

in
ed

 A
SI

 a
s 

a 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

 in
 2

01
8,

 c
om

in
g 

to
 u

s 
w

ith
 e

ig
ht

 y
ea

rs
 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e.

He
 h

an
dl

es
 o

rd
er

s 
fro

m
 o

ur
 s

al
es

 te
am

 a
nd

 s
er

ve
s 

as
 th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
po

in
t o

f 
co

nt
ac

t t
hr

ou
gh

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g 
an

d 
in

st
al

la
tio

n.
  H

e 
w

or
ks

 w
ith

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s,

 
cl

ie
nt

s,
 s

al
es

 c
on

su
lta

nt
s,

 a
nd

 v
en

do
rs

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

et
 b

y 
th

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 c
lie

nt
, a

nd
 fo

r t
he

 h
ig

h 
st

an
da

rd
s 

of
 A

SI
. 

An
dr

ew
 W

al
te

r
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

Ke
y 

Pe
rs

on
ne

l  
   

   
Pr

oj
ec

t E
xp

er
ie

nc
e

M
or

e 
th

an
 5

0 
ye

ar
s 

of
 p

ro
ve

n 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 s
ig

na
ge

 in
no

va
tio

n.
as

isi
gn

ag
el

at
im

er
gr

ou
p.

co
m

  |
  8

66
.2

36
.6

61
6



Kr
is

tin
 A

dk
in

s 
ha

s 
a 

BA
 in

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

De
si

gn
 fr

om
 

Si
m

ps
on

 C
ol

le
ge

.

Kr
is

tin
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

w
ith

 A
SI

 s
in

ce
 1

99
3 

an
d 

he
ad

s 
up

 o
ur

 D
es

ig
nB

ui
ld

 a
nd

 
Si

gn
Pl

an
™
 p

ro
gr

am
s.

  S
he

 is
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r s
ig

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g,

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
w

ith
 o

ur
 m

an
y 

AS
I c

lie
nt

s.
 S

he
 is

 a
bl

e 
to

 c
re

at
e 

w
ay

fin
di

ng
 

si
gn

ag
e 

sy
st

em
s 

th
at

 in
cl

ud
e 

ro
om

 n
um

be
rin

g,
 d

ire
ct

io
na

l, 
Am

er
ic

an
s 

w
ith

 
Di

sa
bi

lit
ie

s 
Ac

t (
AD

A)
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

, r
eg

ul
at

or
y,

 fi
re

 s
af

et
y 

an
d 

co
de

 s
ig

na
ge

.

Sh
e 

is
 a

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 S
oc

ie
ty

 fo
r E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l G

ra
ph

ic
 D

es
ig

n 
(S

EG
D)

, 
Un

ite
d 

St
at

es
 G

re
en

 B
ui

ld
 C

ou
nc

il 
(U

SG
BC

) 
an

d 
De

si
gn

 B
ui

ld
 In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Am

er
ic

a 
(D

BI
A)

.  
Kr

is
tin

 is
 a

ls
o 

AD
A 

ce
rt

ifi
ed

 b
y 

SE
GD

 a
nd

 h
as

 a
 C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
in

 S
oc

ia
l M

ed
ia

.

Kr
is

tin
 A

dk
in

s
De

si
gn

er
 | 

Pl
an

ne
r

Ke
y 

Pe
rs

on
ne

l  
   

   
Pr

oj
ec

t E
xp

er
ie

nc
e

M
or

e 
th

an
 5

0 
ye

ar
s 

of
 p

ro
ve

n 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 s
ig

na
ge

 in
no

va
tio

n.
as

isi
gn

ag
el

at
im

er
gr

ou
p.

co
m

  |
  8

66
.2

36
.6

61
6

Eu
ge

ne
 P

ea
rt

 g
ra

du
at

ed
 fr

om
 M

ou
nt

 M
er

cy
 C

ol
le

ge
, C

ed
ar

 R
ap

id
s,

 Io
w

a,
 

w
ith

 a
 B

A 
in

 A
rt

 w
ith

 a
 g

ra
ph

ic
 d

es
ig

n 
co

nc
en

tra
tio

n.
 

Eu
ge

ne
 b

as
 b

ee
n 

w
ith

 A
SI

 s
in

ce
 2

00
5,

 s
pe

ci
al

iz
in

g 
in

 e
xt

er
io

r s
ig

n 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
an

d 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
  H

is
 m

ai
n 

ro
le

 is
 c

re
at

in
g 

cu
st

om
 c

on
ce

pt
u-

al
 in

te
rio

r a
nd

 e
xt

er
io

r d
es

ig
n 

dr
aw

in
gs

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
do

cu
m

en
-

ta
tio

n.
  

He
 is

 k
no

w
le

dg
ea

bl
e 

in
 a

lu
m

in
um

 a
nd

 fi
be

rg
la

ss
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 a
nd

 
flo

ur
es

ce
nt

, n
eo

n 
an

d 
LE

D 
ill

um
in

at
io

n.
 

Eu
ge

ne
 P

ea
rt

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
De

si
gn

er



CLIENT REFERENCES

�e following references are provided for your consideration.

City of Cedar Rapids
Cedar Rapids, Iowa
    Matt Myers
    319.286.5718
�e City of Cedar Rapids requested ASI’s consultation and fabrication services when developing new 
way�nding signage in the downtown MedQuarter district.  ASI worked with the planning and design 
teams to determine the best construction and fabrication atributes.  Final project scope consisted of 18 
vehicular directional signs, located throughout the downtown district.

Main Street Iowa
Osceola, Iowa
With initial concept design ideas, ASI assisted the Osceola Chamber team with everything from a 
production friendly design, to meeting DOT requirements for posts/footings.  Sign location planning 
was a considerable challenge, given tra�c �ow, placement of signs and existing obstacles (street signs, 
utility poles, street lights, etc.).  Complete project scope included six sign locations with ten face panels 
(four locations with two double-faced panels).

City of Atlantic
Atlantic, Iowa
     John Lund, City Administrator
     712.243.4810
�e architect brought ASI into this project to develop their initial design ideas and locations into reality.  
Working with both the City and architect, ASI provided the product and construction expertise to 
develop, and then manufacture the streetscapes signage.  Final project scope included 18+ signs, of three 
distinct sign types.



City of Cedar Rapids, Iowa
Med Quarter

More than 50 years of proven leadership and signage innovation asisignagelatimergroup.com         |        866.236.6616



City of Atlantic, Iowa

asisignagelatimergroup.com         |        866.236.6616More than 50 years of proven leadership and signage innovation



08/13/2020

Ramsey-Weeks Inc.
715 - 5th Avenue
P.O.Box 568
Grinnell IA 50112-0568

Lori VandeStouwe
(641)236-3141 (641)236-6689

00004515

Latimer Associates, Inc.
dba ASI Signage Innovations
Image First,  LLC.
1219 Zimmerman Drive
Grinnell IA 50112

EMC Insurance Group 21415

CL12112700551

A
X

X
X Blkt Add'l Insured

x Blkt Waiver of Subrog.

X

x x

1X79439 and/or 8/13/2020 8/13/2021

1D79439

1,000,000
100,000

5,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

A

X

X
X

x x
1X79439  and/or

1E79439 8/13/2020 8/13/2021

1,000,000

Underinsured motorist combined single limit 500,000
Medical payments 5,000

A

X X x x

1X79439 and/or

1J79439 8/13/2020 8/13/2021

5,000,000
5,000,000

A

N

x 1X79439 and/or

1H79439

Coverage includes the 8/13/2020 8/13/2021

States of CO.,NE, IL, IA

X
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

A Rental Equip. of Others 1M79439 8/13/2020 8/13/2021 200,000
Prop of Others in Storage 1A79439 Blanket all locations 604,000

Lori VandeStouwe/LORI

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

© 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2009/09)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

CANCELLATION

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

LOCJECT
PRO-

POLICY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

OCCURCLAIMS-MADE

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

GENERAL LIABILITY

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
DAMAGE TO RENTED
EACH OCCURRENCE $

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$RETENTION

DEDUCTIBLE

CLAIMS-MADE

OCCUR

$

$

AGGREGATE $

EACH OCCURRENCE $UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

WC STATU-
TORY LIMITS

OTH-
ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

$

$

$

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

(Mandatory in NH)
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y / N

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

ALL OWNED AUTOS

SCHEDULED AUTOS

HIRED AUTOS

NON-OWNED AUTOS

$

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accident) $

$

$

$

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
ADDL

WVD
SUBR

N / A

$

$

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.  If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INSURED

PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):

PRODUCER

PRODUCER
CUSTOMER ID #:

ADDRESS:
E-MAIL

FAX
(A/C, No):

CONTACT
NAME:

NAIC #

INSURER A :

INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INS025  (200909)



SCOPE OF WORK



SCOPE OF WORK:  Our Approach

�e way�nding signage master plan is a dynamic, long-term program that will establish the comprehensive way�nding 
philosophy and design approach.  Strategic implementation of signage at the vehicular and pedestrian level will guide 
visitors into and through the Anamosa downtown safely and e�ectively.  With creative design and placemaking, our 
focus is to create a strong sense of place, while ensuring that visitors con�dently reach their destinations.

�e way�nding signage master plan includes initial sign locations, sign type hierarchy (or sign families), sign content 
and design.  �e �nal signage master plan will include a signage classi�cation system and graphic design standards and 
speci�cations to follow when planning for signage implementation.

Step One:  Assessing Existing Conditions and Needs
 - ASI will conduct a site audit to develop an understanding of the City of Anamosa tra�c circulation 

patterns, and pedestrian �ow in the downtown areas.  
 - Gather brand guidelines and marketing materials, any pertinent artwork, and previous tourism assessments.
 - With assistance from the Downtown Task Force, conduct two (2) discussion forums with user groups to 

gather input and additional perspective on accessibility, senior, visitor, etc. needs.
 - Prepare initial tra�c analysis maps, with key destinations identi�ed.
 - Develop key list of destinations, including standard terminology and/or iconography.
 - Revisit the site to review existing signage, and preferred sign locations.

Step Two:  Development of Recommendations for Signage Placement and Type
 - Identify key design elements and preferences to develop initial sign design concepts.
 - Develop initial signage location plan, based on preferred tra�c �ow (vehicular and pedestrian).
 - Review and re�ne the design concepts into a complete sign family, including discussion of materials, 

installation footings/bases, and future maintenance needs.
 - Review and re�ne the sign package into a �nal way�nding signage master plan manual. �is �nal step in 

the process combines the sign locations and preferred tra�c �ow, with the sign designs.  
 - Develop initial project cost estimates.

ASI does not take any exceptions with the project scope as identi�ed in the project Request for Proposal.

WAYFINDING SIGNAGE MASTER PLANNING DEVELOPMENT FEE

�e total fee for the comprehensive design, planning and development services outlined in this proposal is $8,900.00

Substantial changes to the size and scope of the project, as it is currently understood, may result in changes to the fee 
and schedule required for completion.  
       
�ank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal.



SCOPE OF WORK:  Our Approach

�e way�nding signage master plan is a dynamic, long-term program that will establish the comprehensive way�nding 
philosophy and design approach.  Strategic implementation of signage at the vehicular and pedestrian level will guide 
visitors into and through the Anamosa downtown safely and e�ectively.  With creative design and placemaking, our 
focus is to create a strong sense of place, while ensuring that visitors con�dently reach their destinations.

�e way�nding signage master plan includes initial sign locations, sign type hierarchy (or sign families), sign content 
and design.  �e �nal signage master plan will include a signage classi�cation system and graphic design standards and 
speci�cations to follow when planning for signage implementation.

Step One:  Assessing Existing Conditions and Needs
 - ASI will conduct a site audit to develop an understanding of the City of Anamosa tra�c circulation 

patterns, and pedestrian �ow in the downtown areas.  
 - Gather brand guidelines and marketing materials, any pertinent artwork, and previous tourism assessments.
 - With assistance from the Downtown Task Force, conduct two (2) discussion forums with user groups to 

gather input and additional perspective on accessibility, senior, visitor, etc. needs.
 - Prepare initial tra�c analysis maps, with key destinations identi�ed.
 - Develop key list of destinations, including standard terminology and/or iconography.
 - Revisit the site to review existing signage, and preferred sign locations.

Step Two:  Development of Recommendations for Signage Placement and Type
 - Identify key design elements and preferences to develop initial sign design concepts.
 - Develop initial signage location plan, based on preferred tra�c �ow (vehicular and pedestrian).
 - Review and re�ne the design concepts into a complete sign family, including discussion of materials, 

installation footings/bases, and future maintenance needs.
 - Review and re�ne the sign package into a �nal way�nding signage master plan manual. �is �nal step in 

the process combines the sign locations and preferred tra�c �ow, with the sign designs.  
 - Develop initial project cost estimates.

ASI does not take any exceptions with the project scope as identi�ed in the project Request for Proposal.

WAYFINDING SIGNAGE MASTER PLANNING DEVELOPMENT FEE

�e total fee for the comprehensive design, planning and development services outlined in this proposal is $8,900.00

Substantial changes to the size and scope of the project, as it is currently understood, may result in changes to the fee 
and schedule required for completion.  
       
�ank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal.



Bryce Carlson
Business Development Manager

bryce.carlson@asisignage.com

389 East College Street 
Iowa City, Iowa  52240

Cell:  515.577.4930
Direct:   641.236.6616   ext. 1040

asisignage.com  |  866.236.6616



- 1 - 

RESOLUTION 2020- 

Resolution to Declare Necessity and Establish an Urban Renewal Area, Pursuant 
to Section 403.4 of the Code of Iowa and to Approve an Urban Renewal Plan 
Amendment for the Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area 

WHEREAS, as a preliminary step to exercising the authority conferred upon Iowa cities 
by Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa (the “Urban Renewal Law”), a municipality must adopt a 
resolution finding that one or more slums, blighted or economic development areas exist in the 
municipality and that the development of such area or areas is necessary in the interest of the public 
health, safety or welfare of the residents of the municipality; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council (the “Council”) of the City of Anamosa (the “City”) has 

previously created the Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area (the “Urban Renewal Area”) and 
adopted an urban renewal plan (the “Plan”) for the governance of projects and initiatives therein; 
and 

WHEREAS, a proposal has been made which shows the desirability of expanding the 
Urban Renewal Area to add and include all the property (the “Property”) lying within the legal 
description set out in Exhibit A hereto; and 

WHEREAS, the proposal demonstrates that sufficient need exists to warrant finding the 
Property to be an economic development area; and 

WHEREAS, an amendment (the “Amendment”) to the Plan has been prepared which (1) 
covers the addition of the Property to the Urban Renewal Area; and (2) facilitates the undertaking 
of new urban renewal projects in the Urban Renewal Area consisting of (a) providing tax increment 
financing support to Blu Track, Inc. (“Blu Track”) in connection with the construction by Blu 
Track of a new manufacturing and shipping building for use in its business operations; and (b) 
providing tax increment financing support to Scale Tec, Ltd. (“Scale Tec”) in connection with the 
construction by Scale Tec of a new office and manufacturing facility for use in its scale systems 
manufacturing business operations; and 

WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing by the City Council of the City on the question of 
establishing the Property as an urban renewal area and on the proposed Amendment for the Urban 
Renewal Area was heretofore given in strict compliance with the provisions of Chapter 403 of the 
Code of Iowa, and the Council has conducted said hearing on November 9, 2020; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City has reviewed and 
commented on the proposed Amendment; and 

 
WHEREAS, copies of the urban renewal plan amendment, notice of public hearing and 

notice of a consultation meeting with respect to the Amendment were mailed to Jones County and 
the Anamosa Community School District; the consultation meeting was held on the 21st day of 
October, 2020; and responses to any comments or recommendations received following the 
consultation meeting were made as required by law; 

 



- 2 - 

NOW, THEREFORE, It Is Resolved by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, as 
follows: 

Section 1. An economic development area as defined in Chapter 403 of the Code of 
Iowa, is found to exist in the City of Anamosa on the Property. 

Section 2. The Property is hereby declared to be an urban renewal area, in 
conformance with the requirements of Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa, and is hereby designated 
the November, 2020 Addition to the Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area. 

Section 3. The development of the Property is necessary in the interest of the public 
health, safety or welfare of the residents of the City. 

Section 4. It is hereby determined by this City Council as follows: 

 A. The proposed Amendment and the projects and initiatives described therein 
conform to the general plan of the municipality as a whole; 

 B. The proposed economic development projects described in the Amendment 
are necessary and appropriate to facilitate the proper growth and development of the City 
in accordance with sound planning standards and local community objectives. 

C. It is not anticipated that relocation of families will be an issue in connection 
with the projects and programs described in the Amendment.  To the extent that relocation 
is necessary, provision will be made to assist any impacted families. 

Section 5. The Amendment attached hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby in all 
respects approved. 

Section 6. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed, to 
the extent of such conflict. 

Passed and approved November 9, 2020. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

  
City Clerk 

(Attach copy of the urban renewal plan amendment to this resolution.) 



- 3 - 

CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA 
 

URBAN RENEWAL PLAN AMENDMENT 
HIGHWAY 151 URBAN RENEWAL AREA 

 
November, 2020 

The Urban Renewal Plan (the “Plan”) for the Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area (the 
“Urban Renewal Area”) is being amended for the purposes of adding certain property to the Urban 
Renewal Area and identifying new urban renewal projects to be undertaken therein. 

1) Addition of Property. The real property (the "Property") described on Exhibit A 
hereto is, by virtue of this Amendment, being added as the November, 2020 Addition to the Urban 
Renewal Area.  With the adoption of this Amendment, the City will designate the Property as an 
economic development area.  The Property will become subject to the provisions of the Plan for 
the Urban Renewal Area.  It is anticipated that the City will adopt an ordinance providing for the 
division of property tax revenues, as set forth in Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa, with respect 
to a portion of the Property. 

2) Identification of Projects.  By virtue of this amendment, the list of authorized 
urban renewal projects in the Plan is hereby amended to include the following project descriptions: 

A. 

Name of Project: Blu Track, Inc. Development Project 

Name of Urban Renewal Area: Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area 

Date of Council Approval of Project: November 9, 2020 

Description of the Project and Project Site: Blu Track, Inc. (the “Company”) will 
undertake the construction of a new manufacturing and shipping facility (the “Project”) on 
certain real property bearing Jones County Property Tax Parcel Identification Number 
0535476002 (the “Blu Track Property”) in the Urban Renewal Area for use in the 
Company’s business operations.  It has been requested that the City provide tax increment 
financing assistance to the Company in support of the efforts to complete, operate and 
maintain the Project.   
 
The costs of the Project will include legal and administrative fees associated with the 
initiation, authorization and carrying out of the City’s participation therein in an amount 
not to exceed $6,500 (the “Admin Fees”). 
 
Description of Use of TIF: The City intends to enter into a Development Agreement 
with the Company with respect to the Project and to provide annual appropriation economic 
development payments (the “Payments”) to the Company thereunder.  The Payments will 
be funded with incremental property tax revenues to be derived from the Blu Track 



- 4 - 

Property.  It is anticipated that the City’s total commitment of incremental property tax 
revenues with respect to the Project will not exceed $200,000, plus the Admin Fees.   

B. 

Name of Project: Scale Tec, Ltd. Development Project 

Name of Urban Renewal Area: Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area 

Date of Council Approval of Project: November 9, 2020 

Description of the Project and Project Site: Scale Tec, Ltd. (the “Company”) will 
undertake the construction of a new office and manufacturing facility (the “Project”) on 
certain real property bearing Jones County Property Tax Parcel Identification Numbers 
0536352002, 0536352003, 0536352004, 0536352008, and 0536352009 (the “Scale Tec 
Property”) for use in its scale systems manufacturing business operations. It has been 
requested that the City provide tax increment financing assistance to the Company in 
support of its efforts to complete the Project.  
 
The costs of the Project will include legal and administrative fees associated with the 
initiation, authorization and carrying out of the City’s participation therein in an amount 
not to exceed $7,500 (the “Admin Fees”). 
 
Description of Use of TIF: The City intends to enter into a Development Agreement 
with the Company with respect to the Project and to provide annual appropriation economic 
development payments (the “Payments”) to the Company thereunder.  The Payments will 
be funded with incremental property tax revenues to be derived from the Scale Tec 
Property.  It is anticipated that the City’s total commitment of incremental property tax 
revenues with respect to the Project will not exceed $2,100,000, plus the Admin Fees.  

3) Required Financial Information. The following information is provided in 
accordance with the requirements of Section 403.17 of the Code of Iowa: 

Constitutional debt limit of the City:    $12,880,616  
Outstanding general obligation debt of the City:  $     781,400  
Proposed debt to be incurred in connection with  
this November, 2020 Amendment*:    $     
 

*It is anticipated that some or all of the debt incurred hereunder will be subject to annual 
appropriation by the City Council. 



5 

EXHIBIT A 
Legal Description 

Expanded Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area 
(November, 2020 Addition) 

 

Certain real property situated in the City of Anamosa, Jones County, State of Iowa 
bearing the following Jones County Property Tax Parcel Identification Numbers: 
0535476002, 0536352002, 0536352003, 0536352004, 0536352008, and 
0536352009. 

  



6 

 



ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

An Ordinance Providing for the Division of Taxes Levied on Taxable Property in 
the November, 2020 Addition to the Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area, Pursuant 
to Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa (the “City”) previously 
enacted an ordinance entitled “An Ordinance Providing For The Division Of Taxes Levied On 
Taxable Property In The Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area, Pursuant to Section 403.19 of the 
Code of Iowa”; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to that ordinance, certain taxable property within the Highway 151 
Urban Renewal Area in the City was designated a “tax increment district”; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to establish a new “tax increment district” by 
designating the real property comprising the November, 2020 Addition to the Highway 151 Urban 
Renewal Area; 

BE IT ENACTED by the Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa: 

Section 1. Purpose.  The purpose of this ordinance is to provide for the division of 
taxes levied on the taxable property in the November, 2020 Addition to the Highway 151 Urban 
Renewal Area of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, each year by and for the benefit of the state, city, 
county, school districts or other taxing districts after the effective date of this ordinance in order 
to create a special fund to pay the principal of and interest on loans, moneys advanced to or 
indebtedness, including bonds proposed to be issued by the City of Anamosa to finance projects 
in such area. 

Section 2. Definitions.  For use within the remainder of this ordinance the following 
terms shall have the following meanings: 

“City” shall mean the City of Anamosa, Iowa. 

“County” shall mean Jones County, Iowa. 

“Urban Renewal Area Addition” shall mean the November, 2020 Addition to the Highway 
151 Urban Renewal Area of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, the legal description of which is set out 
below, approved by the City Council by resolution adopted on November 9, 2020: 

Certain real property situated in the City of Anamosa, Jones County, State of Iowa 
bearing the following Jones County Property Tax Parcel Identification Numbers: 
0535476002, 0536352002, 0536352003, 0536352004, 0536352008, and 
0536352009. 

“Urban Renewal Area” shall mean the entirety of the Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area 
as amended from time to time. 



Section 3. Provisions for Division of Taxes Levied on Taxable Property in the Urban 
Renewal Area Addition.  After the effective date of this ordinance, the taxes levied on the taxable 
property in the Urban Renewal Area Addition each year by and for the benefit of the State of Iowa, 
the City, the County and any school district or other taxing district in which the Urban Renewal 
Area Addition is located, shall be divided as follows: 

(a) that portion of the taxes which would be produced by the rate at which the tax is 
levied each year by or for each of the taxing districts upon the total sum of the assessed value of 
the taxable property in the Urban Renewal Area Addition, as shown on the assessment roll as of 
January 1 of the calendar year preceding the first calendar year in which the City certifies to the 
County Auditor the amount of loans, advances, indebtedness, or bonds payable from the special 
fund referred to in paragraph (b) below, shall be allocated to and when collected be paid into the 
fund for the respective taxing district as taxes by or for said taxing district into which all other 
property taxes are paid.  For the purpose of allocating taxes levied by or for any taxing district 
which did not include the territory in the Urban Renewal Area Addition on the effective date of 
this ordinance, but to which the territory has been annexed or otherwise included after the effective 
date, the assessment roll applicable to property in the annexed territory as of January 1 of the 
calendar year preceding the effective date of the ordinance which amends the plan for the Urban 
Renewal Area Addition to include the annexed area, shall be used in determining the assessed 
valuation of the taxable property in the annexed area. 

(b) that portion of the taxes each year in excess of such amounts shall be allocated to 
and when collected be paid into a special fund of the City to pay the principal of and interest on 
loans, moneys advanced to or indebtedness, whether funded, refunded, assumed or otherwise, 
including bonds issued under the authority of Section 403.9(1), of the Code of Iowa, incurred by 
the City to finance or refinance, in whole or in part, projects in the Urban Renewal Area, and to 
provide assistance for low and moderate-income family housing as provided in Section 403.22, 
except that taxes for the regular and voter-approved physical plant and equipment levy of a school 
district imposed pursuant to Section 298.2 of the Code of Iowa, taxes for the instructional support 
program levy of a school district imposed pursuant to Section 257.19 of the Code of Iowa and 
taxes for the payment of bonds and interest of each taxing district shall be collected against all 
taxable property within the taxing district without limitation by the provisions of this ordinance.  
Unless and until the total assessed valuation of the taxable property in the Urban Renewal Area 
Addition exceeds the total assessed value of the taxable property in such area as shown by the 
assessment roll referred to in subsection (a) of this section, all of the taxes levied and collected 
upon the taxable property in the Urban Renewal Area Addition shall be paid into the funds for the 
respective taxing districts as taxes by or for said taxing districts in the same manner as all other 
property taxes.  When such loans, advances, indebtedness, and bonds, if any, and interest thereon, 
have been paid, all money thereafter received from taxes upon the taxable property in the Urban 
Renewal Area Addition shall be paid into the funds for the respective taxing districts in the same 
manner as taxes on all other property. 

(c) the portion of taxes mentioned in subsection (b) of this section and the special fund 
into which that portion shall be paid may be irrevocably pledged by the City for the payment of 
the principal and interest on loans, advances, bonds issued under the authority of Section 403.9(1) 
of the Code of Iowa, or indebtedness incurred by the City to finance or refinance in whole or in 
part projects in the Urban Renewal Area. 



(d) as used in this section, the word “taxes” includes, but is not limited to, all levies on 
an ad valorem basis upon land or real property. 

Section 4. Repealer.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the 
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

Section 5. Saving Clause.  If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance 
as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

Section 6. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be effective after its final passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law. 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, on November 9, 2020. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

  
City Clerk 

 



RESOLUTION 2020- 

Resolution Setting a Date of Meeting at which it is Proposed to Approve a 
Development Agreement with Blu Track, Inc., Including Annual Appropriation 
Tax Increment Payments 

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa, Iowa (the “City”), pursuant to and in strict compliance 
with all laws applicable to the City, and in particular the provisions of Chapter 403 of the Code of 
Iowa, has adopted an Urban Renewal Plan for the Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area (the “Urban 
Renewal Area”); and 

WHEREAS, this City Council has adopted an ordinance providing for the division of taxes 
levied on taxable property in the Urban Renewal Area pursuant to Section 403.19 of the Code of 
Iowa and establishing the fund referred to in Subsection 2 of Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa, 
which fund and the portion of taxes referred to in that subsection may be irrevocably pledged by 
the City for the payment of the principal of and interest on indebtedness incurred under the 
authority of Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa to finance or refinance in whole or in part projects 
in the Urban Renewal Area; and 

WHEREAS, the City proposes to enter into a certain development agreement (the 
“Development Agreement”) with Blu Track, Inc. (the “Company”) in connection with the 
construction by the Company of a new manufacturing and shipping building for use in its business 
operations in the Urban Renewal Area; and 

WHEREAS, the Development Agreement would provide financial incentives to the 
Company in the form of annual appropriation incremental property tax payments in an amount not 
to exceed $200,000 under the authority of Section 403.9(1) of the Code of Iowa; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to set a date for a public hearing on the Development 
Agreement, pursuant to Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa; 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, 
Iowa, as follows: 

Section 1. This City Council shall meet on November 23, 2020, at 6 o’clock p.m., 
electronically and/or at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center, in the City, at which time and 
place proceedings will be instituted and action taken to approve the Development Agreement and 
to authorize the annual appropriation incremental property tax payments. 

Section 2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to give notice of the proposed action, the 
time when and place where said meeting will be held, by publication at least once not less than 
four days and not more than twenty days before the date of said meeting in a legal newspaper of 
general circulation in the City.  Said notice shall be in substantially the following form: 



NOTICE OF MEETING FOR APPROVAL OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
WITH BLU TRACK, INC. AND AUTHORIZATION OF ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATION TAX INCREMENT PAYMENTS 

The City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, will meet at the Anamosa Library and 
Learning Center in Anamosa, on November 23, 2020, at 6 o’clock p.m., at which time and place 
proceedings will be instituted and action taken to approve a Development Agreement (the 
“Agreement”) between the City and Blu Track, Inc. (the “Company”) in connection with the 
construction by the Company of a new manufacturing and shipping building for use in its business 
operations in the Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area, which Agreement will provide for certain 
financial incentives in the form of incremental property tax payments to the Company in a total 
amount not exceeding $200,000 as authorized by Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa. 

The obligation to make incremental property tax payments to the Company under the 
Agreement will not be a general obligation of the City, but will be payable solely and only from 
incremental property tax revenues generated within the Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area.  Some 
or all of the payments under the Development Agreement may be made subject to annual 
appropriation by the City Council. 

Due to federal and state government recommendations in response to COVID-19 pandemic 
conditions, the meeting can alternatively be accessed via Zoom, which will be accessible at the 
following: 

Zoom Meeting Link     Join by Telephone  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84474079865 +1 312 626 6799 
Passcode: Anamosa    Meeting ID:  844 7407 9865 

Passcode: 7443023 
In addition to electronic access, written comments may be filed or made prior to the 

meeting and will be recorded in the minutes. 

At the meeting, the City Council will receive oral or written objections from any resident 
or property owner of the City.  Thereafter, the City Council may, at the meeting or at an 
adjournment thereof, take additional action to approve the Development Agreement or may 
abandon the proposal. 

This notice is given by order of the City Council of Anamosa, Iowa, in accordance with 
Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa. 

Beth Brincks 
City Clerk 



Section 3. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed. 

Section 4. This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
adoption and approval, as provided by law. 

Passed and approved November 9, 2020. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

  
City Clerk 

 



4843-4702-9969\2 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is entered into between the City of Anamosa, Iowa (the “City”) and Blu 
Track, Inc. (the “Company”) as of the ____ day of ______________, 2020 (the “Commencement 
Date”). 

WHEREAS, the City has established the Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area (the “Urban 
Renewal Area”) and has adopted a tax increment ordinance for the Urban Renewal Area; and 

WHEREAS, the Company owns certain real property which is situated in the City and lies 
within the Urban Renewal Area and is more specifically described on Exhibit A hereto (the 
“Property”); and 

WHEREAS, the Company has undertaken the construction of new manufacturing and 
shipping facilities on the Property (the “Project”) for use in the Company’s business operations; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Company has requested that the City provide financial assistance to the 
Company in the form of incremental property tax payments to be used by the Company in paying 
the costs of constructing and maintaining the Project on the Property; and 

WHEREAS, the base valuation of the Property for purposes of calculating Incremental 
Property Tax Revenues (as herein defined) under this Agreement and Section 403.19 of the Code 
of Iowa shall be the assessed taxable valuation of the Property as of January 1, 2021 (the “Base 
Valuation”); and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa authorizes cities to establish urban renewal 
areas and to undertake economic development and blight alleviation projects; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 15A of the Code of Iowa authorizes cities to provide grants, loans, 
guarantees, tax incentives and other financial assistance to or for the benefit of private persons;  

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

A. Company’s Covenants 

1. Project Construction and Operation. The Company agrees to construct the 
Project on the Property and to maintain and use the completed Project as part of its business 
operations throughout the Term, as hereinafter defined.  Furthermore, the Company agrees to 
invest not less than $500,000 into capital improvements for the Project, including construction 
work and other furnishings.  The Company has submitted a detailed site plan (the “Site Plan”) for 
the development of the Project to the City which was approved on ___________________, 20___ 
and is set forth on Exhibit B hereto.  The Company agrees to construct the Project in accordance 
with the Site Plan and to substantially complete such construction by no later than December 31, 
2021.   



-2- 

2. Property Taxes. The Company agrees to make or ensure timely payment of 
all property taxes as they come due with respect to the Property with the completed Project thereon 
throughout the Term, as hereinafter defined, and to submit a receipt or cancelled check in evidence 
of each such payment.   

3. Company’s Certifications. The Company agrees to submit documentation to the 
satisfaction of the City by no later than each October 15 during the Term, as hereinafter defined, 
commencing October 15, 2022, demonstrating that the completed Project is being used as part of 
the Company’s business operations.   

4. Property Tax Payment Certification. The Company agrees to certify to the 
City by no later than October 15 of each year during the Term, as hereinafter defined, commencing 
October 15, 2022, an amount (the “Company’s Estimate”) equal to the estimated Incremental 
Property Tax Revenues anticipated to be paid in the fiscal year immediately following such 
certification with respect to the taxable valuation of the Property.  In submitting each such 
Company’s Estimate, the Company will complete and submit the worksheet attached hereto as 
Exhibit C.   

The City reserves the right to review and request revisions to each such Company’s 
Estimate to ensure the accuracy of the figures submitted.  For purposes of this Agreement, 
Incremental Property Tax Revenues are calculated by: (1) determining the consolidated property 
tax levy (city, county, school, etc.) then in effect with respect to taxation of the Property; (2) 
subtracting (a) the debt service levies of all taxing jurisdictions, (b) the school district instructional 
support and physical plant and equipment levies and (c) any other levies which may be exempted 
from such calculation by action of the Iowa General Assembly; (3) multiplying the resulting 
modified consolidated levy rate times any incremental growth in the taxable valuation of the 
Property, as shown on the property tax rolls of Jones County, above and beyond the Base 
Valuation; and (4) deducting any property tax credits which shall be available with respect to the 
Property. 

 Upon request, the City staff shall provide reasonable assistance to the Company in 
completing the worksheet required under this Section A.4. 
 
 5. Legal and Administrative Costs. The Company hereby agrees to pay for the 
legal fees and administrative costs incurred by the City in connection with the drafting, negotiation 
and authorization of this Agreement, including the prerequisite amendment to the urban renewal 
plan, up to an amount not in excess of $6,500.  The Company agrees to remit payment to the City 
within 30-days of the submission of reasonable documentation by the City to the Company 
evidencing such costs. 
 

6. Default Provisions.  

A. Events of Default. The following shall be “Events of Default” under this Agreement, 
and the term “Event of Default” shall mean, whenever it is used in this Agreement (unless 
otherwise provided), any one or more of the following events: 



-3- 

I. Failure by the Company to complete construction of the Project pursuant to 
the terms and conditions of this Agreement.   

II. Failure by the Company to fully and timely remit payment of property taxes 
when due and owing. 

III. Failure by the Company to keep the completed Project in service as part of 
its business operations on the Property throughout the Term, as hereinafter 
defined. 

IV. Failure by the Company to comply with Sections A.2, A.3, A.4 or A.5 of 
this Agreement. 

V. Failure by the Company to observe or perform any material covenant on its 
part, to be observed hereunder.  

B. Notice and Remedies. Whenever any event of default described in this Agreement 
occurs, the City shall provide written notice to the Company describing the cause of the default 
and the steps that must be taken by the Company in order to cure the default.  The Company shall 
have thirty (30) days after receipt of the notice to cure the default or to provide assurances 
satisfactory to City that the default will be cured as soon as reasonably possible.  If the Company 
fails to cure the default or provide assurances, the City shall then have the right to: 

I. Pursue any action available to it, at law or in equity, in order to enforce the 
terms of this Agreement. 

II. Withhold the Payments provided for under Section B.1 below. 

B. City’s Obligations 

1. Payments. In recognition of the Company’s obligations set out above, the City 
agrees to make twelve (12) annual economic development tax increment payments (the 
“Payments” and individually each a “Payment”) to the Company during the Term, as hereinafter 
defined, of this Agreement, pursuant to Chapters 15A and 403 of the Code of Iowa, provided 
however that the aggregate, total amount of the Payments shall not exceed $200,000 (the 
“Maximum Payment Total”), and all Payments under this Agreement shall be subject to annual 
appropriation by the City Council, as provided hereunder. 

The Payments shall not constitute general obligations of the City, but shall be made solely 
and only from Incremental Property Tax Revenues received by the City from the Jones County 
Treasurer attributable to the taxable valuation of the Property. 

Each Payment shall not exceed an amount which represents the amount of Incremental 
Property Tax Revenues available to the City with respect to the Property during the twelve (12) 
months immediately preceding each Payment date.   

It is anticipated that new incremental property valuation relative to the Project will go on 
the property tax rolls as of January 1, 2022.  Accordingly, Payments will be made on June 1 of 
each fiscal year, beginning June 1, 2024, and continuing through and including June 1, 2035, or 
until such earlier date upon which total Payments equal to the Maximum Payment Total have been 
made.  



-4- 

2. Annual Appropriation. Each Payment shall be subject to annual 
appropriation by the City Council.  Prior to December 1 of each year during the Term, as 
hereinafter defined, of this Agreement, commencing in the 2022 calendar year, the City Council 
of the City shall consider the question of obligating for appropriation to the funding of the Payment 
due in the following fiscal year, an amount (the “Appropriated Amount”) of Incremental Property 
Tax Revenues to be collected in the following fiscal year equal to or less than the most recently 
submitted Company’s Estimate. 

In any given fiscal year, if the City Council determines to not obligate the then-considered 
Appropriated Amount, then the City will be under no obligation to fund the Payment scheduled to 
become due in the following fiscal year, and the Company will have no rights whatsoever to 
compel the City to make such Payment or to seek damages relative thereto or to compel the funding 
of such Payment in future fiscal years.  A determination by the City Council to not obligate funds 
for any particular fiscal year’s Payment shall not render this Agreement null and void, and the 
Company shall make the next succeeding submission of the Company’s Estimate as called for in 
Section A.4 above, provided however that no Payment shall be made after June 1, 2035. 

3. Payment Amounts. Each Payment shall be in an amount equal to the 
corresponding Appropriated Amount (for example, for the Payment due on June 1, 2024, the 
amount of such Payment would be determined by the Appropriated Amount determined for 
certification by December 1, 2022), provided, however, that no Payment shall exceed the amount 
of Incremental Property Tax Revenues received by the City from the Jones County Treasurer 
attributable to the taxable valuation of the Property with the Project thereon. 

4. Certification of Payment Obligation. In any given fiscal year, if the City 
Council determines to obligate the then-considered Appropriated Amount, as set forth in Section 
B.2 above, then the City Clerk will certify by December 1 of each such year to the Jones County 
Auditor an amount equal to the most recently obligated Appropriated Amount. 

C. Administrative Provisions 

1. Amendment and Assignment. Neither party shall have the right to cause this 
Agreement to be amended, assigned, assumed, sold or otherwise transferred without the prior 
written consent of the other party.  However, the City hereby gives its permission that the 
Company’s rights to receive the Payments hereunder may be assigned by the Company to a private 
lender, as security on a credit facility taken with respect to the Project, without further action on 
the part of the City. 

2. Successors. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the 
successors and assigns of the parties. 

3. Term. The term (the “Term”) of this Agreement shall commence on the 
Commencement Date and end on June 1, 2035 or on such earlier date upon which the aggregate 
sum of Payments made to the Company equals the Maximum Payment Total. 

4. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be deemed to be a contract made under 
the laws of the State of Iowa and for all purposes shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with laws of the State of Iowa.  



-5- 

 

The City and the Company have caused this Agreement to be signed, in their names and 
on their behalf by their duly authorized officers, all as of the day and date written above. 

CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA 

 
       By: ________________________________ 

Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 
 
_________________________ 
City Clerk 

BLU TRACK, INC. 
 
By: ________________________________ 
 
Its: ________________________________ 
 



-6- 

EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY 

 
 

Certain real property situated in the City of Anamosa, Jones County, State of Iowa 
bearing Jones County Property Tax Parcel Identification Number 0535476002. 



-7- 

EXHIBIT B 
SITE PLAN 

  



-8- 

 
EXHIBIT C 

COMPANY’S ESTIMATE WORKSHEET 
 
 

(1) Date of Preparation:  October _____, 20____. 
 
(2) Assessed Valuation of Property as of January 1, 20_____: 

 
$_____________________. 

 
(3) Base Taxable Valuation of Property: 

 
$______________. 
 

(4) Incremental Taxable Valuation of Property (2 minus 3): 
 

$_____________________ (the “TIF Value”). 
 
(5) Current City fiscal year consolidated property tax levy rate for purposes of calculating 

Incremental Property Tax Revenues (the “Adjusted Levy Rate”): 
 

$_____________________ per thousand of value. 
 

(6) The TIF Value (4) factored by the Adjusted Levy Rate (5). 
 

$__________ x $_________/1000 = $__________  (the “TIF Estimate”) 
 

 



RESOLUTION 2020- 

Resolution Setting a Date of Meeting at which it is Proposed to Approve a 
Development Agreement with Scale Tec, Ltd., Including Annual Appropriation 
Tax Increment Payments 

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa, Iowa (the “City”), pursuant to and in strict compliance 
with all laws applicable to the City, and in particular the provisions of Chapter 403 of the Code of 
Iowa, has adopted an Urban Renewal Plan for the Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area (the “Urban 
Renewal Area”); and 

WHEREAS, this City Council has adopted an ordinance providing for the division of taxes 
levied on taxable property in the Urban Renewal Area pursuant to Section 403.19 of the Code of 
Iowa and establishing the fund referred to in Subsection 2 of Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa, 
which fund and the portion of taxes referred to in that subsection may be irrevocably pledged by 
the City for the payment of the principal of and interest on indebtedness incurred under the 
authority of Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa to finance or refinance in whole or in part projects 
in the Urban Renewal Area; and 

WHEREAS, the City proposes to enter into a certain development agreement (the 
“Development Agreement”) with Scale Tec, Ltd. (the “Company”) in connection with the 
construction of a new office and manufacturing facility for use in its scale systems manufacturing 
business operations in the Urban Renewal Area; and 

WHEREAS, the Development Agreement would provide financial incentives to the 
Company in the form of annual appropriation incremental property tax payments in an amount not 
to exceed $2,100,000 under the authority of Section 403.9(1) of the Code of Iowa; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to set a date for a public hearing on the Development 
Agreement, pursuant to Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa; 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, 
Iowa, as follows: 

Section 1. This City Council shall meet on November 23, 2020, at 6 o’clock p.m., 
electronically and/or at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center, in the City, at which time and 
place proceedings will be instituted and action taken to approve the Development Agreement and 
to authorize the annual appropriation incremental property tax payments. 

Section 2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to give notice of the proposed action, the 
time when and place where said meeting will be held, by publication at least once not less than 
four days and not more than twenty days before the date of said meeting in a legal newspaper of 
general circulation in the City.  Said notice shall be in substantially the following form: 



NOTICE OF MEETING FOR APPROVAL OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
WITH SCALE TEC, LTD. AND AUTHORIZATION OF ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATION TAX INCREMENT PAYMENTS 

The City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, will meet at the Anamosa Library and 
Learning Center in Anamosa, on November 23, 2020, at 6 o’clock p.m., at which time and place 
proceedings will be instituted and action taken to approve a Development Agreement (the 
“Agreement”) between the City and Scale Tec, Ltd. (the “Company”) in connection with the 
construction of a new office and manufacturing facility for use in its scale systems manufacturing 
business operations in the Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area, which Agreement will provide for 
certain financial incentives in the form of incremental property tax payments to the Company in a 
total amount not exceeding $2,100,000 as authorized by Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa. 

The obligation to make incremental property tax payments to the Company under the 
Agreement will not be a general obligation of the City, but will be payable solely and only from 
incremental property tax revenues generated within the Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area.  Some 
or all of the payments under the Development Agreement may be made subject to annual 
appropriation by the City Council. 

Due to federal and state government recommendations in response to COVID-19 pandemic 
conditions, the meeting can alternatively be accessed via Zoom, which will be accessible at the 
following: 

Zoom Meeting Link     Join by Telephone  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84474079865 +1 312 626 6799 
Passcode: Anamosa    Meeting ID:  844 7407 9865 

Passcode: 7443023 
In addition to electronic access, written comments may be filed or made prior to the 

meeting and will be recorded in the minutes. 

At the meeting, the City Council will receive oral or written objections from any resident 
or property owner of the City.  Thereafter, the City Council may, at the meeting or at an 
adjournment thereof, take additional action to approve the Development Agreement or may 
abandon the proposal. 

This notice is given by order of the City Council of Anamosa, Iowa, in accordance with 
Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa. 

Beth Brincks 
City Clerk 



Section 3. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed. 

Section 4. This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
adoption and approval, as provided by law. 

Passed and approved November 9, 2020. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

  
City Clerk 

 



4834-0803-0161\2 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is entered into between the City of Anamosa, Iowa (the “City”) and Scale 
Tec, Ltd. (the “Company”) as of the ____ day of ______________, 2020 (the “Commencement 
Date”). 

WHEREAS, the City has established the Highway 151 Urban Renewal Area (the “Urban 
Renewal Area”) and has adopted a tax increment ordinance for the Urban Renewal Area; and 

WHEREAS, the Company owns certain real property which is situated in the City and lies 
within the Urban Renewal Area and is more specifically described on Exhibit A hereto (the 
“Property”); and 

WHEREAS, the Company has undertaken the construction of a new office and 
manufacturing facility on the Property (the “Project”) for use in the Company’s business 
operations; and 

WHEREAS, the Company has requested that the City provide financial assistance to the 
Company in the form of incremental property tax payments to be used by the Company in paying 
the costs of constructing and maintaining the Project on the Property; and 

WHEREAS, the base valuation (the “Base Valuation”) of the Property for purposes of 
calculating Incremental Property Tax Revenues (as herein defined) under this Agreement and 
Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa shall be the assessed taxable valuation of the Property shown 
on the Jones County tax rolls as of January 1 of the year prior to the year in which the Triggering 
Certification (as herein defined) is filed with the City; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa authorizes cities to establish urban renewal 
areas and to undertake economic development and blight alleviation projects; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 15A of the Code of Iowa authorizes cities to provide grants, loans, 
guarantees, tax incentives and other financial assistance to or for the benefit of private persons;  

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

A. Company’s Covenants 

1. Project Construction and Operation. The Company agrees to construct the 
Project on the Property and to maintain and use the completed Project as part of its business 
operations throughout the Term, as hereinafter defined.  Furthermore, the Company agrees to 
invest not less than $______________________ into capital improvements for the Project, 
including construction work and other furnishings.  The Company has submitted a detailed site 
plan (the “Site Plan”) for the development of the Project to the City which was approved on 
___________________, 20___ and is set forth on Exhibit B hereto.  The Company agrees to 
construct the Project in accordance with the Site Plan and to substantially complete such 
construction by no later than December 31, 20__.   



-2- 

2. Property Taxes. The Company agrees to make or ensure timely payment of 
all property taxes as they come due with respect to the Property with the completed Project thereon 
throughout the Term, as hereinafter defined, and to submit a receipt or cancelled check in evidence 
of each such payment.   

3. Company’s Certifications. By no later than each October 15 during the Term, as 
hereinafter defined, commencing October 15 of the year in which the Triggering Certification, as 
hereinafter defined, is filed with the City, the Company agrees to submit documentation to the 
satisfaction of the City demonstrating that the completed Project is being used as part of the 
Company’s business operations.    

4. Triggering Certification; Property Tax Payment Certification. The Company 
agrees to certify (the “Triggering Certification”) to the City of its intent for the Payments, as 
hereinafter defined, to commence.  The Triggering Certification shall be made by no later than 
October 15, 20___.   

For purposes of this Agreement “Annual Percentage” shall mean the annual percentage in 
effect from time to time as set forth in the following table: 

Fiscal Year of City Annual 
Percentage  

First through Tenth Payment 
Years 

100% 

Eleventh Payment Year 75% 
Twelfth Payment Year 50% 
Thirteenth Payment Year 25% 

 
Furthermore, the Company agrees to certify to the City by no later than October 15 of each 

year during the Term, as hereinafter defined, commencing on October 15 of the year in which the 
Triggering Certification is filed with the City, an amount (the “Company’s Estimate”) equal to the 
estimated Incremental Property Tax Revenues anticipated to be paid in the fiscal year immediately 
following such certification with respect to the taxable valuation of the Property factored by the 
Annual Percentage.  In submitting each such Company’s estimate, the Company will complete and 
submit the worksheet attached hereto as Exhibit C.   

The City reserves the right to review and request revisions to each such Company’s 
Estimate to ensure the accuracy of the figures submitted.  For purposes of this Agreement, 
Incremental Property Tax Revenues are calculated by: (1) determining the consolidated property 
tax levy (city, county, school, etc.) then in effect with respect to taxation of the Property; (2) 
subtracting (a) the debt service levies of all taxing jurisdictions, (b) the school district instructional 
support and physical plant and equipment levies and (c) any other levies which may be exempted 
from such calculation by action of the Iowa General Assembly; (3) multiplying the resulting 
modified consolidated levy rate times any incremental growth in the taxable valuation of the 
Property, as shown on the property tax rolls of Jones County, above and beyond the Base 
Valuation; and (4) deducting any property tax credits which shall be available with respect to the 
Property. 



-3- 

 Upon request, the City staff shall provide reasonable assistance to the Company in 
completing the worksheet required under this Section A.4. 
 
 5. Legal and Administrative Costs. The Company hereby agrees to pay for the 
legal fees and administrative costs incurred by the City in connection with the drafting, negotiation 
and authorization of this Agreement, including the prerequisite amendment to the urban renewal 
plan, up to an amount not in excess of $7,500.  The Company agrees to remit payment to the City 
within 30-days of the submission of reasonable documentation by the City to the Company 
evidencing such costs. 
 

6. Default Provisions.  

A. Events of Default. The following shall be “Events of Default” under this Agreement, 
and the term “Event of Default” shall mean, whenever it is used in this Agreement (unless 
otherwise provided), any one or more of the following events: 

I. Failure by the Company to complete construction of the Project pursuant to 
the terms and conditions of this Agreement.   

II. Failure by the Company to fully and timely remit payment of property taxes 
when due and owing. 

III. Failure by the Company to keep the completed Project in service as part of 
its business operations on the Property throughout the Term, as hereinafter 
defined. 

IV. Failure by the Company to comply with Sections A.2, A.3, A.4 or A.5 of 
this Agreement. 

V. Failure by the Company to observe or perform any material covenant on its 
part, to be observed hereunder.  

B. Notice and Remedies. Whenever any event of default described in this Agreement 
occurs, the City shall provide written notice to the Company describing the cause of the default 
and the steps that must be taken by the Company in order to cure the default.  The Company shall 
have thirty (30) days after receipt of the notice to cure the default or to provide assurances 
satisfactory to City that the default will be cured as soon as reasonably possible.  If the Company 
fails to cure the default or provide assurances, the City shall then have the right to: 

I. Pursue any action available to it, at law or in equity, in order to enforce the 
terms of this Agreement. 

II. Withhold the Payments provided for under Section B.1 below. 

B. City’s Obligations 

1. Payments. In recognition of the Company’s obligations set out above, the City 
agrees to make thirteen (13) annual economic development tax increment payments (the 
“Payments” and individually each a “Payment”) to the Company during the Term, as hereinafter 
defined, of this Agreement, pursuant to Chapters 15A and 403 of the Code of Iowa, provided 
however that the aggregate, total amount of the Payments shall not exceed $2,100,000 (the 



-4- 

“Maximum Payment Total”), and all Payments under this Agreement shall be subject to annual 
appropriation by the City Council, as provided hereunder. 

The Payments shall not constitute general obligations of the City, but shall be made solely 
and only from Incremental Property Tax Revenues received by the City from the Jones County 
Treasurer attributable to the taxable valuation of the Property. 

Each Payment shall not exceed an amount which represents the amount of Incremental 
Property Tax Revenues available to the City with respect to the Property during the twelve (12) 
months immediately preceding each Payment date factored by the Annual Percentage.   

For example, assuming the Triggering Certification is made October 15, 20__ and all 
appropriation determinations are approved affirmatively by the City Council under Section B.3 
below, then Payments will be made on each June 1, beginning June 1, 20__, and continuing 
through and including the sooner of June 1, 20__ or the date on which the aggregate sum of 
Payments made hereunder equals the Maximum Payment Total.  

2. Annual Appropriation. Each Payment shall be subject to annual 
appropriation by the City Council.  Prior to December 1 of each year during the Term, as 
hereinafter defined, of this Agreement, commencing in the calendar year in which the Triggering 
Certification is filed, the City Council of the City shall consider the question of obligating for 
appropriation to the funding of the Payment due in the following fiscal year, an amount (the 
“Appropriated Amount”) of Incremental Property Tax Revenues to be collected in the following 
fiscal year equal to or less than the most recently submitted Company’s Estimate. 

In any given fiscal year, if the City Council determines to not obligate the then-considered 
Appropriated Amount, then the City will be under no obligation to fund the Payment scheduled to 
become due in the following fiscal year, and the Company will have no rights whatsoever to 
compel the City to make such Payment or to seek damages relative thereto or to compel the funding 
of such Payment in future fiscal years.  A determination by the City Council to not obligate funds 
for any particular fiscal year’s Payment shall not render this Agreement null and void, and the 
Company shall make the next succeeding submission of the Company’s Estimate as called for in 
Section A.4 above, provided however that no Payment shall be made after June 1, 20__. 

3. Payment Amounts. Each Payment shall be in an amount equal to the 
corresponding Appropriated Amount (for example, for the Payment due on June 1, 20__, the 
amount of such Payment would be determined by the Appropriated Amount determined for 
certification by December 1, 20__), provided, however, that no Payment shall exceed the amount 
of Incremental Property Tax Revenues received by the City from the Jones County Treasurer 
attributable to the taxable valuation of the Property with the Project thereon factored by the Annual 
Percentage. 

  



-5- 

4. Certification of Payment Obligation. In any given fiscal year, if the City 
Council determines to obligate the then-considered Appropriated Amount, as set forth in Section 
B.2 above, then the City Clerk will certify by December 1 of each such year to the Jones County 
Auditor an amount equal to the most recently obligated Appropriated Amount. 

C. Administrative Provisions 

1. Amendment and Assignment. Neither party shall have the right to cause this 
Agreement to be amended, assigned, assumed, sold or otherwise transferred without the prior 
written consent of the other party.  However, the City hereby gives its permission that the 
Company’s rights to receive the Payments hereunder may be assigned by the Company to a private 
lender, as security on a credit facility taken with respect to the Project, without further action on 
the part of the City. 

2. Successors. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the 
successors and assigns of the parties. 

3. Term. The term (the “Term”) of this Agreement shall commence on the 
Commencement Date and end on June 1, 20__ or on such earlier date upon which the aggregate 
sum of Payments made to the Company equals the Maximum Payment Total. 

4. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be deemed to be a contract made under 
the laws of the State of Iowa and for all purposes shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with laws of the State of Iowa.  



-6- 

 

The City and the Company have caused this Agreement to be signed, in their names and 
on their behalf by their duly authorized officers, all as of the day and date written above. 

CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA 

 
       By: ________________________________ 

Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 
 
_________________________ 
City Clerk 

SCALE TEC, LTD. 
 
By: ________________________________ 
 
Its: ________________________________ 
 



-7- 

EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY 

 
 

Certain real property situated in the City of Anamosa, Jones County, State of Iowa 
bearing Jones County Property Tax Parcel Identification Numbers 0536352002, 
0536352003, 0536352004, 0536352008, and 0536352009. 



-8- 

EXHIBIT B 
SITE PLAN 

  



-9- 

 
EXHIBIT C 

COMPANY’S ESTIMATE WORKSHEET 
 
 

(1) Date of Preparation:  October _____, 20____. 
 
(2) Assessed Valuation of Property as of January 1, 20_____: 

 
$_____________________. 

 
(3) Base Taxable Valuation of Property: 

 
$______________. 
 

(4) Incremental Taxable Valuation of Property (2 minus 3): 
 

$_____________________ (the “TIF Value”). 
 
(5) Current City fiscal year consolidated property tax levy rate for purposes of calculating 

Incremental Property Tax Revenues (the “Adjusted Levy Rate”): 
 

$_____________________ per thousand of value. 
 

(6) The TIF Value (4) factored by the Adjusted Levy Rate (5). 
 

$__________ x $_________/1000 = $__________  (the “TIF Estimate”) 
 
(7) TIF Estimate ($__________ x Annual Percentage* (____%) = Company’s Estimate 

($__________). 
 

 
Fiscal Year of City Annual 

Percentage  
First through Tenth Payment 
Years 

100% 

Eleventh Payment Year 75% 
Twelfth Payment Year 50% 
Thirteenth Payment Year 25% 

 



Levy Authority Summary
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA
Local Government Number:  53G492

Active Urban Renewal Areas U.R.
#

# of Tif
Taxing

Districts
ANAMOSA SOUTH URBAN RENEWAL 53004 2
ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL 53010 12
ANAMOSA HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL 53011 4
ANAMOSA MEADOWRIDGE URBAN RENEWAL 53012 2
ANAMOSA HWY 64E URBAN RENEWAL 53013 3
ANAMOSA 2018 HOUSING URBAN RENEWAL 53901 0

TIF Debt Outstanding:  3,278,451

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2019:  241,067 0 

Amount of 07-01-2019 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:  273,408
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  273,408

Rebate Expenditures:  32,924
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  231,075
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  263,999

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2020:  250,476 20,000 

Amount of 06-30-2020 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

Year-End Outstanding TIF
Obligations, Net of TIF Special
Revenue Fund Balance:  2,763,976

Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 1 of 42



Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA SOUTH URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  53004

UR Area Creation Date:  06/1991

UR Area Purpose:  See attached plan.

Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.

Increment
No.

Increment
Value
Used

FAIRVIEW TWP/ANAMOSA SCH/SOUTH URBAN RENEWAL (ANAMOSA) INCREM 530140 530141 0
ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/SOUTH URBAN RENEWAL INCREM 530142 530143 0

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2019:  2,690 0 

Amount of 07-01-2019 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:  0
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  0

Rebate Expenditures:  0
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  0
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  0

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2020:  2,690 0 

Amount of 06-30-2020 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 2 of 42



256 Characters Left

Sum of Private Investment Made Within This Urban Renewal Area
during FY 2020  

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 3 of 42



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA SOUTH URBAN RENEWAL (53004)
TIF Taxing District Name:  FAIRVIEW TWP/ANAMOSA SCH/SOUTH URBAN RENEWAL (ANAMOSA)
INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530141
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1990
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1994
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/1991

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 0 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA SOUTH URBAN RENEWAL (53004)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/SOUTH URBAN RENEWAL INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530143
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1990
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1994
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/1991

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 58,195 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 4 of 42



Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  53010

UR Area Creation Date:  12/2002

UR Area Purpose:  See Attached Plan.

Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.

Increment
No.

Increment
Value
Used

ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/CENTRAL BUSINESS URBAN RENEWAL INCREM 530110 530111 0
ANAMOSA CITY AG/ANAMOSA SCH/EAST URBAN RENEWAL INCREMENT 530120 530121 0
FAIRVIEW TWP/ANAMOSA SCH/EAST URBAN RENEWAL (ANAMOSA) INCREM 530122 530123 0
ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/EAST URBAN RENEWAL INCREM 530124 530125 0
ANAMOSA CITY AG/ANAMOSA SCH/NORTHEAST URBAN RENEWAL INCREM 530130 530131 0
ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/NORTHEAST URBAN RENEWAL INCREM 530132 530133 0
ANAMOSA CITY AG/ANAMOSA SCH/NORTHEAST URBAN RENEWAL 96 ADD INCREM 530134 530135 0
ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/ NORTHEAST INDUSTRIAL URBAN RENEWAL 530150 530151 0
ANAMOSA CITY AG/ANAMOSA SCH/CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL INCREM 530160 530161 0
ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL INCREM 530162 530163 0
ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/NORTHEAST URBAN RENEWAL 96 ADD INCR 530170 530171 669,955
ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/CORRIDOR 16 ADDITION URBAN RENEWAL INCREMENT 530184 530185 0

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 2,141,980 0 0 0 -5,556 2,136,424 0 2,136,424
Taxable 0 1,219,173 0 0 0 -5,556 1,213,617 0 1,213,617
Homestead Credits 9
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2019:  91,804 0 

Amount of 07-01-2019 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:  21,561
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  21,561

Rebate Expenditures:  17,074
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  8,156
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  25,230

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2020:  88,135 0 

Amount of 06-30-2020 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 5 of 42



Projects For ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL

J&P Cycles Water/Sewer

Description: Run water and sewer mains to Commercial Park
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

Fareway Development Project

Description: Development of new grocery store
Classification: Commercial - retail
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

Blue Max Enterprises, Inc.

Description: Rebate payments to Blue Max
Classification: Commercial - retail
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No

106 E Main

Description: Grant Match
Classification: Commercial - retail
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No

Lot 1-Eagle View Land Development

Description: Commercial building
Classification: Commercial - retail
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No

Lot 2-Eagle View Land Development

Description: Commercial building
Classification: Commercial - retail
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No

Lot 3-Eagle View Land Development

Description: Commercial building
Classification: Commercial - retail
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 6 of 42



Debts/Obligations For ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL

2,625,000 GO Bonds

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 33,100
Interest: 1,044
Total: 34,144
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 05/30/2012
FY of Last Payment: 2022

Fareway Stores Inc. Rebate

Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 232,926
Interest: 0
Total: 232,926
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 02/08/2016
FY of Last Payment: 2033

Blue Max Enterprises, Inc.

Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 25,000
Interest: 0
Total: 25,000
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 09/10/2018
FY of Last Payment: 2030

106 E Main

Debt/Obligation Type: Other Debt
Principal: 20,000
Interest: 0
Total: 20,000
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 08/22/2018
FY of Last Payment: 2022

106 E Main Admin Fees

Debt/Obligation Type: Other Debt
Principal: 7,500
Interest: 0
Total: 7,500
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 09/10/2018
FY of Last Payment: 2030

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 7 of 42



Lot 1-Eagle View Land Development

Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 150,000
Interest: 0
Total: 150,000
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 09/23/2019
FY of Last Payment: 2033

Lot 1-Eagle View Land Development

Debt/Obligation Type: Other Debt
Principal: 4,500
Interest: 0
Total: 4,500
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 09/23/2019
FY of Last Payment: 2033

Lot 2-Eagle View Land Development

Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 150,000
Interest: 0
Total: 150,000
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 09/23/2019
FY of Last Payment: 2033

Lot 2-Eagle View Land Development

Debt/Obligation Type: Other Debt
Principal: 4,500
Interest: 0
Total: 4,500
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 09/23/2019
FY of Last Payment: 2033

Lot 3-Eagle View Land Development

Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 225,000
Interest: 0
Total: 225,000
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 09/23/2019
FY of Last Payment: 2033

Lot 3-Eagle View Land Development

Debt/Obligation Type: Other Debt
 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020

Page 8 of 42



Principal: 4,500
Interest: 0
Total: 4,500
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 09/23/2019
FY of Last Payment: 2033

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 9 of 42



Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Non-Rebates For ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL

TIF Expenditure Amount: 8,156
2,625,000 GO Bonds
J&P Cycles Water/Sewer

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 10 of 42



Rebate Paid To:
Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:
Projected Final FY of Rebate:

Rebates For ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL

402 E Main Street

TIF Expenditure Amount: 17,074
Fareway Stores Inc.
Fareway Stores Inc. Rebate
Fareway Development Project
2033

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 11 of 42



256 Characters Left

Sum of Private Investment Made Within This Urban Renewal Area
during FY 2020  

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 12 of 42



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL (53010)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/CENTRAL BUSINESS URBAN RENEWAL
INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530111
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1991
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1994
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 11/1992

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 2,466,465 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL (53010)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY AG/ANAMOSA SCH/EAST URBAN RENEWAL INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530121
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1990
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2003
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/1991

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 0 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 13 of 42



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL (53010)
TIF Taxing District Name:  FAIRVIEW TWP/ANAMOSA SCH/EAST URBAN RENEWAL (ANAMOSA)
INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530123
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1990
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1994
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/1991

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 0 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL (53010)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/EAST URBAN RENEWAL INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530125
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1990
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1994
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 06/1991

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 2,327,297 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 14 of 42



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL (53010)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY AG/ANAMOSA SCH/NORTHEAST URBAN RENEWAL INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530131
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1991
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2000
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 05/1992

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 0 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL (53010)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/NORTHEAST URBAN RENEWAL INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530133
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1991
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2000
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 05/1992

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 59,335 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 15 of 42



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL (53010)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY AG/ANAMOSA SCH/NORTHEAST URBAN RENEWAL 96 ADD
INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530135
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1997
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2001
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 05/1992

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 0 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL (53010)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/ NORTHEAST INDUSTRIAL URBAN
RENEWAL
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530151
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1993
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2011
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 05/1992

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 928,110 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 16 of 42



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL (53010)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY AG/ANAMOSA SCH/CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530161
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2002
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2005
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2027

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 05/1992

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 0 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL (53010)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL INCREM
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530163
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2002
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2005
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2027

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 05/1992

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 12,192,250 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 17 of 42



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL (53010)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/NORTHEAST URBAN RENEWAL 96 ADD
INCR
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530171
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1997
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2006
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 05/1992

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 2,141,980 0 0 0 -5,556 2,136,424 0 2,136,424
Taxable 0 1,219,173 0 0 0 -5,556 1,213,617 0 1,213,617
Homestead Credits 9

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 3,965 1,213,617 669,955 543,662 18,084

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  21,561

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL (53010)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/CORRIDOR 16 ADDITION URBAN RENEWAL
INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530185
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2015
FY TIF Revenue First Received:
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development No

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 621,050 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 18 of 42



Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  53011

UR Area Creation Date:  04/2004

UR Area Purpose:  See attached plan.

Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.

Increment
No.

Increment
Value
Used

ANAMOSA CITY AG/ANAMOSA SCH/HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL INCR 530164 530165 0
ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL INCR 530166 530167 4,409,241
FAIRVIEW TWP/ANAMOSA SCH/HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL INCR 530168 530169 0
ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/HWY 151 09 ADDITION URBAN RENEWAL INCREMENT 530182 530183 0

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 6,154,310 0 0 0 6,154,310 0 6,154,310
Taxable 0 0 5,538,879 0 0 0 5,538,879 0 5,538,879
Homestead Credits 0
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2019:  33,045 0 

Amount of 07-01-2019 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:  121,427
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  121,427

Rebate Expenditures:  15,850
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  125,052
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  140,902

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2020:  13,570 0 

Amount of 06-30-2020 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 19 of 42



Projects For ANAMOSA HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL

Water & Swr to Comm Park

Description: Installing water & sewer infrastructure to Comm Park
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

Street Paving Comm Park

Description: Install Roads in Comm Park
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

Development Grant Comm Park

Description: Install additional roads in Comm Park
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

Anamosa Lodge & Suites Rebate

Description: New hotel
Classification: Commercial - hotels and conference centers
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: Yes

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 20 of 42



Debts/Obligations For ANAMOSA HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL

2,625,000 GO Bonds

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 364,200
Interest: 16,005
Total: 380,205
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 05/30/2012
FY of Last Payment: 2022

Anamosa Lodge & Suites Rebate

Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 15,850
Interest: 0
Total: 15,850
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 07/09/2007
FY of Last Payment: 2020

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 21 of 42



Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Non-Rebates For ANAMOSA HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL

TIF Expenditure Amount: 125,052
2,625,000 GO Bonds
Street Paving Comm Park

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 22 of 42



Rebate Paid To:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:
Projected Final FY of Rebate:

Rebates For ANAMOSA HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL

101 Harley Avenue

TIF Expenditure Amount: 15,850
Anamosa Lodge & Suites LLC,
dba Americ Inn Hotel
Anamosa Lodge & Suites Rebate
Anamosa Lodge & Suites Rebate
2020

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 23 of 42



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL (53011)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY AG/ANAMOSA SCH/HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL INCR
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530165
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2004
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2007
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2026

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 04/2004

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 38,440 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL (53011)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL INCR
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530167
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2004
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2007
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2026

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 04/2004

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 6,154,310 0 0 0 6,154,310 0 6,154,310
Taxable 0 0 5,538,879 0 0 0 5,538,879 0 5,538,879
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 1,169,915 4,984,395 4,409,241 575,154 19,131

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  121,427

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 24 of 42



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL (53011)
TIF Taxing District Name:  FAIRVIEW TWP/ANAMOSA SCH/HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL INCR
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530169
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2004
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2007
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2026

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 04/2004

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 122,510 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA HWY 151 URBAN RENEWAL (53011)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/HWY 151 09 ADDITION URBAN RENEWAL
INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530183
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2008
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2012
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2026

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 04/2004

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 378,170 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 25 of 42



Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA MEADOWRIDGE URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  53012

UR Area Creation Date:  08/2007

UR Area Purpose:  See Urban Renewal Plan attached.

Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.

Increment
No.

Increment
Value
Used

ANAMOSA CITY AG/ANAMOSA SCH/MEADOW RIDGE URBAN RENEWAL INCREMENT 530178 530179 0
ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/MEADOW RIDGE URBAN RENEWAL INCREMENT 530180 530181 1,873,723

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 3,301,730 0 0 0 -5,556 3,296,174 0 3,296,174
Taxable 0 1,879,279 0 0 0 -5,556 1,873,723 0 1,873,723
Homestead Credits 13
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2019:  45,572 0 

Amount of 07-01-2019 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:  60,687
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  60,687

Rebate Expenditures:  0
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  54,371
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  54,371

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2020:  51,888 20,000 

Amount of 06-30-2020 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 26 of 42



Projects For ANAMOSA MEADOWRIDGE URBAN RENEWAL

Meadow Ridge Development

Description: Infrastructure Improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

Eagleview Development Grant

Description: Development of single family residential subdivision
Classification: Residential property (classified residential)
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 27 of 42



Debts/Obligations For ANAMOSA MEADOWRIDGE URBAN RENEWAL

2012 GO Bonds 2.625

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 144,000
Interest: 6,959
Total: 150,959
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 05/30/2012
FY of Last Payment: 2022

LMI Obligation 2012

Debt/Obligation Type:
Outstanding LMI Housing
Obligations

Principal: 81,400
Interest: 0
Total: 81,400
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 05/30/2012
FY of Last Payment: 2022

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 28 of 42



Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Non-Rebates For ANAMOSA MEADOWRIDGE URBAN RENEWAL

TIF Expenditure Amount: 54,371
2012 GO Bonds 2.625
Meadow Ridge Development

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 29 of 42



Income Housing For ANAMOSA MEADOWRIDGE URBAN RENEWAL

Amount of FY 2020 expenditures that provide or aid in the provision of public improvements related to
housing and residential development: 0

Lots for low and moderate income housing: 0
Construction of low and moderate income housing: 0
Grants, credits or other direct assistance to low and moderate income families: 0
Payments to a low and moderate income housing fund established by the municipality, including
matching funds for any state or federal moneys used for such purposes: 0

Other low and moderate income housing assistance: 0

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 30 of 42



256 Characters Left

Sum of Private Investment Made Within This Urban Renewal Area
during FY 2020  

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 31 of 42



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA MEADOWRIDGE URBAN RENEWAL (53012)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY AG/ANAMOSA SCH/MEADOW RIDGE URBAN RENEWAL
INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530179
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2010
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2013
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2023

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 08/2007

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 32,072 0 0 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  0

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA MEADOWRIDGE URBAN RENEWAL (53012)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/MEADOW RIDGE URBAN RENEWAL
INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530181
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2010
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2013
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2023

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 08/2007

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 3,301,730 0 0 0 -5,556 3,296,174 0 3,296,174
Taxable 0 1,879,279 0 0 0 -5,556 1,873,723 0 1,873,723
Homestead Credits 13

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 529,568 1,873,723 1,873,723 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  60,687

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 32 of 42



Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA HWY 64E URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  53013

UR Area Creation Date:  06/2006

UR Area Purpose:  See Urban Renewal Plan attached.

Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.

Increment
No.

Increment
Value
Used

ANAMOSA CITY AG/ANAMOSA SCH/HWY 64E URBAN RENEWAL INCREMENT 530172 530173 80,932
ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/HWY 64E URBAN RENEWAL INCREMENT 530174 530175 1,996,340
FAIRVIEW TWP/ANAMOSA SCH/HWY 64E URBAN RENEWAL INCREMENT 530176 530177 80,810

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 241,460 4,101,520 0 0 0 -5,556 4,337,424 0 4,337,424
Taxable 135,538 2,334,508 0 0 0 -5,556 2,464,490 0 2,464,490
Homestead Credits 15
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2019:  67,956 0 

Amount of 07-01-2019 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:  69,733
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  69,733

Rebate Expenditures:  0
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  43,496
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  43,496

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2020:  94,193 0 

Amount of 06-30-2020 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 33 of 42



Projects For ANAMOSA HWY 64E URBAN RENEWAL

Hwy 64

Description: Extending Water & Sewer Mains to new development
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 34 of 42



Debts/Obligations For ANAMOSA HWY 64E URBAN RENEWAL

2,625,000 GO Debt

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 133,200
Interest: 5,567
Total: 138,767
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 05/30/2012
FY of Last Payment: 2022

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 35 of 42



Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Non-Rebates For ANAMOSA HWY 64E URBAN RENEWAL

TIF Expenditure Amount: 43,496
2,625,000 GO Debt
Hwy 64

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 36 of 42



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA HWY 64E URBAN RENEWAL (53013)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY AG/ANAMOSA SCH/HWY 64E URBAN RENEWAL
INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530173
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2010
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2013
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2028

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 07/2006

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 144,180 0 0 0 0 0 144,180 0 144,180
Taxable 80,932 0 0 0 0 0 80,932 0 80,932
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 0 80,932 80,932 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  1,800

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA HWY 64E URBAN RENEWAL (53013)
TIF Taxing District Name:  ANAMOSA CITY/ANAMOSA SCH/HWY 64E URBAN RENEWAL INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530175
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2010
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2013
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2028

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development 07/2006

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 3,938,660 0 0 0 -5,556 3,933,104 0 3,933,104
Taxable 0 2,241,812 0 0 0 -5,556 2,236,256 0 2,236,256
Homestead Credits 14

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 1,942,320 1,996,340 1,996,340 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  66,131

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 37 of 42



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA HWY 64E URBAN RENEWAL (53013)
TIF Taxing District Name:  FAIRVIEW TWP/ANAMOSA SCH/HWY 64E URBAN RENEWAL INCREMENT
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  530177
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  2010
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  2013
Subject to a Statutory end date?  Yes
Fiscal year this TIF Taxing District
statutorily ends:  2028

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted No
Economic Development No

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 97,280 162,860 0 0 0 0 260,140 0 260,140
Taxable 54,606 92,696 0 0 0 0 147,302 0 147,302
Homestead Credits 1

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2020 179,330 80,810 80,810 0 0

FY 2020 TIF Revenue Received:  1,802

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 38 of 42



Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  ANAMOSA (53G492)
Urban Renewal Area:  ANAMOSA 2018 HOUSING URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  53901

UR Area Creation Date:  12/2018

UR Area Purpose:  See Urban Renewal Plan attached.

Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.

Increment
No.

Increment
Value
Used

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2018 for FY 2020
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2019:  0 0 

Amount of 07-01-2019 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:  0
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  0

Rebate Expenditures:  0
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  0
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  0

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2020:  0 0 

Amount of 06-30-2020 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 39 of 42



Projects For ANAMOSA 2018 HOUSING URBAN RENEWAL

Eagle View Land Development

Description: Housing Development
Classification: Residential property (classified residential)
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No

Eagle View land Development

Description: Infrastucture Improvements
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 40 of 42



Debts/Obligations For ANAMOSA 2018 HOUSING URBAN RENEWAL

LMI Obligation 2018

Debt/Obligation Type:
Outstanding LMI Housing
Obligations

Principal: 445,200
Interest: 0
Total: 445,200
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 12/17/2018
FY of Last Payment: 2030

2018 Housing UR Admin Fee

Debt/Obligation Type: Other Debt
Principal: 8,000
Interest: 0
Total: 8,000
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 12/17/2018
FY of Last Payment: 2030

2018 Eagle View Land Development

Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 1,200,000
Interest: 0
Total: 1,200,000
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 12/17/2018
FY of Last Payment: 2030

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 41 of 42



256 Characters Left

Sum of Private Investment Made Within This Urban Renewal Area
during FY 2020  

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2019 - 2020

 Created: Thu Nov 05 12:47:27 CST 2020
Page 42 of 42



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION 2020- 

Obligating funds from the Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund for 
appropriation to the payment of annual appropriation tax increment 
financed obligations which shall come due in the next succeeding fiscal year 
for Fareway Stores, Inc. 

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa, Iowa (the “City”), pursuant to and in strict compliance 
with all laws applicable to the City, and in particular the provisions of Chapter 403 of the Code 
of Iowa, has adopted an Urban Renewal Plan for the Anamosa Corridor Urban Renewal Area 
(the “Urban Renewal Area”); and 

WHEREAS, this Council has adopted an ordinance providing for the division of taxes 
levied on taxable property in the Urban Renewal Area pursuant to Section 403.19 of the Code of 
Iowa and establishing the fund referred to in Subsection 2 of Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa 
(the “Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund”), which fund and the portion of taxes referred to in 
that subsection may be irrevocably pledged by the City for the payment of the principal and 
interest on indebtedness incurred under the authority of Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa to 
finance or refinance in whole or in part projects in the Urban Renewal Area; and 

WHEREAS, the City has scheduled payment in the amount of $12,806.75(the “Annual 
Payment”) which shall come due in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021 with respect to the 
City’s TIF Rebate Obligation to Fareway Stores, Inc. dated March 29, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary for the City Council to obligate for appropriation to the 
Annual Payment, funds anticipated to be received in Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund in the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021;  

NOW, THEREFORE, It Is Resolved by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, 
as follows: 

Section 1. The City Council hereby obligates $12,847.13 for appropriation from the 
Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund to the Annual Payment in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 
2021. 

Section 2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to certify the amount obligated for 
appropriation in Section 1 above, on the City’s December 1, 2020 certification of debt payable 
from the Urban Renewal Tax Revenue Fund and to reflect such amount in the City’s budget for 
the next succeeding fiscal year. 

Section 3. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed. 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 

            Councilmember _________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2020- and moved 
for its adoption.  Councilmember _________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called 
and the following indicates the result of the vote. 
  
  
COUNCILMEMBER   AYES NAYS ABSENT 
         
CRUMP      

KAY SMITH      

MACHART      

ROD SMITH      

SHAFFER      

WEIMER      

  
  

Passed and approved November 9, 2020. 

  
Rod Smith, Mayor 

Attest:  

__________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



    

  

RESOLUTION NO. 2020- 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSAL TO PURCHASE REAL 
PROPERTY, ANAMOSA, IOWA. 

 
WHEREAS a portion of real property currently owned by Interstate Power and Light 

Company, is not currently being used and acquisition of this property by the City of Anamosa 
would  be to the benefit of the public; and, 

 
WHEREAS Interstate Power and Light Company has offered to sell this property to the 

City for $15,000.00; and, 
 
WHEREAS this Council believes the purchase price of this particular real property 

should be accepted;  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, THEREFORE, that the proposal of this Council to purchase real 

property legally described as: Plat of Survey Parcel 1998-141 and Plat of Survey Parcel 2007-94, 
except Plat of Survey Parcel 2010-41, being a part of Lot 8, Auditor’s Plat 1 in Government Lot 
4 of the NE ¼ of Section 10-T84N-R4W, Jones County Iowa., From Interstate Power and Light 
Company for the sum of $15,000.00 shall come on for public hearing before this Council on the 
23rd day of November, 2020 at Six o’clock P.M. 
 
Councilmember __________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2020- and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember __________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and 
the following indicates the result of the vote. 
  

COUNCILMEMBER AYES  NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
         
CRUMP     
SMITH                   
MACHART                   
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
CAPRON     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of November, 2020. 
 

          
_____________________   

                                                                      Rod Smith, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
            
________________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 

 



















201 W. Springfield Avenue
Suite 400
Champaign, IL 61820

P (217) 352-6976
TF (877) 352-0081
F (217) 356-0570
www.msa-ps.com

October 29, 2020

Beth Brincks
Interim City Administrator/City Clerk
107 S. Ford Street
Anamosa, Iowa 52205

RE: Phase I ESA Proposal
Vacant Property
1210 Walworth Avenue
Anamosa, IA
MSA Project # 08207001

Ms. Brincks:

Per your request, MSA Professional Services (MSA) has prepared this
proposal to perform a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) for the
referenced property.  We understand the property consists of two parcels,
approximately 1.3 acres in size, and is currently vacant.  The Jones County
PINs for the property are 0910276005 and 0910276009.

The attached figure shows the property boundaries of the proposed ESA.

Scope of Services

MSA proposes to prepare the Phase I ESA in general conformance with the
scope and limitations of ASTM Standard E1527-13 and the USEPA AAI Rule
published at 40 CFR 312.  This includes investigation of past uses,
reconnaissance of the property, interviews with persons familiar with the
property, review of Federal and State environmental databases (regulatory
information), and a Tier 1 vapor encroachment screening.  The purpose of
the Phase I ESA is to identify, to the extent feasible, “recognized
environmental conditions” (RECs) in connection with the property.

Per section 13 of the ASTM standard, the Phase I ESA does not address
additional services beyond the scope of the standard, including but not
limited to: asbestos-containing materials, biological agents, cultural and
historic resources, ecological resources, endangered species, health and
safety, indoor air quality, industrial hygiene, lead based paint, lead in drinking
water, mold, radon, regulatory compliance, or wetlands.



Page 2

Beth Brincks
October 29, 2020

The final report will be delivered as a pdf file.  Hard copies may be produced and delivered for an
additional fee.

The quality control/quality assurance (QA/QC) officer will be Mark Davidson (MSA).

Two references include:

- Duluth Business University Phase I ESA (May 2018) for Karen Herman at Udac, Inc. (218)
772-5867

- 502 Kenwood Road Champaign IL Phase I ESA (October 2019) for Matthew Cech at
Campus Property Management (217) 328-3030

Professional Fees

The cost for the Phase I ESA as proposed is $1,900.00.

The estimated time for completion is 10 business days from contract authorization.

Authorization of additional reliance parties other than the Client, if requested, will be charged at
$225 each.

Thank you for choosing MSA as your consultant.  Our Cedar Rapids, Iowa office can handle any
local coordination of this effort, but I will be the project manager and report author.  A contract for
the service is attached; we can proceed upon receipt of signature.  If you have any questions, you
can reach me at 217.403.3381 or tlaros@msa-ps.com.

Regards,
MSA Professional Services

Toni Laros
Environmental Professional

Via email: beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org



Vacant Parcels
PINs 0910276005 and 0910276009
1210 Walworth Avenue, Anamosa IA
MSA Project # 08207001

 Site Location

Site location - proposed Phase I ESA

 N

2020 aerial photography obtained from Jones County IA GIS



Page 1 of 3

Environmental Consulting
Services Agreement

Phase I ESA – MSA Project No. 08207001

This AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made on______________, by and between
THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA (OWNER) and MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
(MSA), Champaign, which agree as follows:

Scope of Services:  MSA shall provide the scope of professional environmental
consulting services for the OWNER, directly or indirectly, indicated in the letter proposal
dated October 29, 2020 (“Services”).  Any changes or additions to the Scope of Services
shall be made by written amendment to this Agreement by MSA and OWNER.

Terms and Conditions: All Services performed by MSA pursuant to this Agreement shall be
performed in accordance with, and MSA's and OWNER’s obligations shall be governed by, the
General Terms and Conditions attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.  Any
attachments or exhibits referenced in this Agreement are made part of this Agreement.

Authorization:  MSA will commence performance of the Services on this project upon OWNER’s
written authorization.  OWNER’s written authorization is provided and acknowledged by the
signatures of MSA's and OWNER’s authorized representatives below.  By signing this Agreement
below, each of the undersigned parties represent and warrant that he or she has full right, power
and authority to execute this Agreement and bind his or her respective party to the terms and
conditions hereof.  A copy of this fully-executed Agreement shall be returned for MSA's files.

Survival: The General Terms and Conditions incorporated into this Agreement shall survive the
completion of the Services performed hereunder or the termination of this Agreement for any
cause.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement and intend
to be bound thereby.

THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA  MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Beth Brincks  Toni Laros
Interim City Administrator/City Clerk  Environmental Professional

Date:  Date:     10/29/2020

107 S. Ford Street  201 W. Springfield Avenue, Suite 400
Anamosa, Iowa 52205  Champaign, Illinois 61820
Phone: (319) 462-6055  Phone: (217) 403-3381
Fax : (319) 462-6081  Fax:  (217)  356-0570



Page 2 of 3
(General Terms and Conditions)

MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. (MSA)
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICES (PUBLIC)

1. Scope and Fee. The quoted fees and scope of services
constitute the best estimate of the fees and tasks required to perform the
services as defined.  This agreement upon execution by both parties
hereto, can be amended only by written instrument signed by both parties.
For those projects involving conceptual or process development service,
activities often cannot be fully defined during initial planning.  As the
project progresses, facts uncovered may reveal a change in direction
which may alter the scope.  MSA will promptly inform the OWNER in
writing of such situations so that changes in this agreement can be made
as required.  The OWNER agrees to clarify and define project
requirements and to provide such legal, accounting and insurance
counseling services as may be required for the project

2. Billing. MSA will bill the OWNER monthly with net payment due
upon receipt.  Past due balances shall be subject to an interest charge at
a rate of 12% per year from said thirtieth day.  In addition, MSA may, after
giving seven days written notice, suspend service under any agreement
until the OWNER has paid in full all amounts due for services rendered
and expenses incurred, including the interest charge on past due invoices.

3. Costs and Schedules. Costs and schedule commitments shall
be subject to change for delays caused by the OWNER's failure to provide
specified facilities or information or for delays caused by unpredictable
occurrences including, without limitation, fires, floods, riots, strikes,
unavailability of labor or materials, delays or defaults, by suppliers of
materials or services, process shutdowns, acts of God or the public
enemy, or acts of regulations of any governmental agency.  Temporary
delays of services caused by any of the above which result in additional
costs beyond those outlined may require renegotiation of this agreement.

4. Access to Site. Owner shall furnish right-of-entry on the project
site for MSA and, if the site is not owned by Owner, warrants that
permission has been granted to make planned explorations pursuant to
the scope of services. MSA will take reasonable precautions to minimize
damage to the site from use of equipment, but has not included costs for
restoration of damage that may result and shall not be responsible for such
costs.

5. Location of Utilities.  Consultant shall use reasonable means
to identify the location of buried utilities in the areas of subsurface
exploration and shall take reasonable precautions to avoid any damage to
the utilities noted.  However, Owner agrees to indemnify and defend
Consultant in the event of damage or injury arising from damage to or
interference with subsurface structures or utilities which result from
inaccuracies in information of instructions which have been furnished to
Consultant by others.

6. Professional Representative. MSA intends to serve as the
OWNER’s professional representative for those services as defined in this
agreement, and to provide advice and consultation to the OWNER as a
professional.  Any opinions of probable project costs, reviews and
observations, and other decisions made by MSA for the OWNER are
rendered on the basis of experience and qualifications and represents the
professional judgment of MSA.  However, MSA cannot and does not
guarantee that proposals, bid or actual project or construction costs will
not vary from the opinion of probable cost prepared by it.

7. Construction. This agreement shall not be construed as giving
MSA, the responsibility or authority to direct or supervise construction
means, methods, techniques, sequence, or procedures of construction
selected by the contractors or subcontractors or the safety precautions
and programs incident to the work of the contractors or subcontractors.

8. Standard of Care. In conducting the services, MSA will apply
present professional, engineering and/or scientific judgment, and use a
level of effort consistent with current professional standards in the same
or similar locality under similar circumstances in performing the Services.
The OWNER acknowledges that "current professional standards" shall
mean the standard for professional services, measured as of the time
those services are rendered, and not according to later standards, if such
later standards purport to impose a higher degree of care upon MSA.

MSA does not make any warranty or guarantee, expressed or
implied, nor have any agreement or contract for services subject to the

provisions of any uniform commercial code.  Similarly, MSA will not accept
those terms and conditions offered by the OWNER in its purchase order,
requisition, or notice of authorization to proceed, except as set forth herein
or expressly agreed to in writing.  Written acknowledgement of receipt, or
the actual performance of services subsequent to receipt of such purchase
order, requisition, or notice of authorization to proceed is specifically
deemed not to constitute acceptance of any terms or conditions contrary
to those set forth herein.

9. Construction Site Visits. MSA shall make visits to the site at
intervals appropriate to the various stages of construction as MSA deems
necessary in order to observe, as an experienced and qualified design
professional, the progress and quality of the various aspects of
Contractor's work.

The purpose of MSA's visits to, and representation at the site, will be
to enable MSA to better carry out the duties and responsibilities assigned
to and undertaken by MSA during the Construction Phase, and in addition,
by the exercise of MSA's efforts as an experienced and qualified design
professional, to provide for OWNER a greater degree of confidence that
the completed work of Contractor will conform in general to the Contract
Documents and that the integrity of the design concept of the completed
Project as a functioning whole as indicated in the Contract Documents has
been implemented and preserved by Contractor.  On the other hand, MSA
shall not, during such visits or as a result of such observations of
Contractor's work in progress, supervise, direct or have control over
Contractor's work nor shall MSA have authority over or responsibility for
the means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures of
construction selected by Contractor, for safety precautions and programs
incident to the work of Contractor or for any failure of Contractor to comply
with laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes or orders applicable to
Contractor's furnishing and performing the work.  Accordingly, MSA
neither guarantees the performance of any Contractor nor assumes
responsibility for any Contractor's failure to furnish and perform its work in
accordance with the Contract Documents.

10. Termination. This Agreement shall commence upon execution
and shall remain in effect until terminated by either party, at such party's
discretion, on not less than thirty (30) days' advance written notice.  The
effective date of the termination is the thirtieth day after the non-
terminating party's receipt of the notice of termination.  If MSA terminates
the Agreement, the OWNER may, at its option, extend the terms of this
Agreement to the extent necessary for MSA to complete any services that
were ordered prior to the effective date of termination.  If OWNER
terminates this Agreement, OWNER shall pay MSA for all services
performed prior to MSA's receipt of the notice of termination and for all
work performed and/or expenses incurred by MSA in terminating Services
begun after MSA's receipt of the termination notice.  Termination
hereunder shall operate to discharge only those obligations which are
executory by either party on and after the effective date of termination.
These General Terms and Conditions shall survive the completion of the
services performed hereunder or the Termination of this Agreement for
any cause.

This agreement cannot be changed or terminated orally.  No waiver
of compliance with any provision or condition hereof should be effective
unless agreed in writing and duly executed by the parties hereto.

11. Betterment. If, due to MSA’s error, any required or necessary
item or component of the project is omitted from the construction
documents, MSA’s liability shall be limited to the reasonable costs of
correction of the construction, less what OWNER’S cost of including the
omitted item or component in the original construction would have been
had the item or component not been omitted.  It is intended by this
provision that MSA will not be responsible for any cost or expense that
provides betterment, upgrade, or enhancement of the project.

12. Hazardous Substances. OWNER acknowledges and agrees
that MSA has had no role in generating, treating, storing, or disposing of
hazardous substances or materials which may be present at the project
site, and MSA has not benefited from the processes that produced such
hazardous substances or materials.  Any hazardous substances or
materials encountered by or associated with Services provided by MSA



Page 3 of 3

on the project shall at no time be or become the property of MSA.  MSA
shall not be deemed to possess or control any hazardous substance or
material at any time; arrangements for the treatment, storage, transport,
or disposal of any hazardous substances or materials, which shall be
made by MSA, are made solely and exclusively on OWNER's behalf for
OWNER's benefit and at OWNER's direction.  Nothing contained within
this Agreement shall be construed or interpreted as requiring MSA to
assume the status of a generator, storer, treater, or disposal facility as
defined in any federal, state, or local statute, regulation, or rule governing
treatment, storage, transport, and/or disposal of hazardous substances or
materials.

All samples of hazardous substances, materials or contaminants are
the property and responsibility of OWNER and shall be returned to
OWNER at the end of a project for proper disposal.  Alternate
arrangements to ship such samples directly to a licensed disposal facility
may be made at OWNER's request and expense and subject to this
subparagraph.

13. Insurance. MSA will maintain insurance coverage for:
Worker's Compensation, General Liability, and Professional Liability.
MSA will provide information as to specific limits upon written request.  If
the OWNER requires coverages or limits in addition to those in effect as
of the date of the agreement, premiums for additional insurance shall be
paid by the OWNER.  The liability of MSA to the OWNER for any indemnity
commitments, or for any damages arising in any way out of performance
of this contract is limited to such insurance coverages and amount which
MSA has in effect.

14. Reuse of Documents. Reuse of any documents and/or
services pertaining to this project by the OWNER or extensions of this
project or on any other project shall be at the OWNER’s sole risk.  The
OWNER agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless MSA for all
claims, damages, and expenses including attorneys’ fees and costs
arising out of such reuse of the documents and/or services by the OWNER
or by others acting through the OWNER.

15. Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, MSA
shall indemnify and hold harmless, OWNER, and OWNER’s officers,
directors, members, partners, agents, consultants, and employees
(hereinafter “OWNER”) from reasonable claims, costs, losses, and
damages arising out of or relating to the PROJECT, provided that any such
claim, cost, loss, or damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness,
disease, or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other
than the Work itself) including the loss of use resulting therefrom but only
to the extent caused by any negligent act or omission of MSA or MSA’s
officers, directors, members, partners, agents, employees, or Consultants
(hereinafter “MSA”).  In no event shall this indemnity agreement apply to
claims between the OWNER and MSA.  This indemnity agreement applies
solely to claims of third parties.  Furthermore, in no event shall this
indemnity agreement apply to claims that MSA is responsible for attorneys’
fees.  This agreement does not give rise to any duty on the part of MSA to
defend the OWNER on any claim arising under this agreement.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, OWNER shall indemnify and
hold harmless, MSA, and MSA’s officers, directors, members, partners,
agents, consultants, and employees (hereinafter “MSA”) from reasonable
claims, costs, losses, and damages arising out of or relating to the
PROJECT, provided that any such claim, cost, loss, or damage is
attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury to or
destruction of tangible property (other than the Work itself) including the
loss of use resulting therefrom but only to the extent caused by any
negligent act or omission of the OWNER or the OWNER’s officers,
directors, members, partners, agents, employees, or Consultants
(hereinafter “OWNER”).  In no event shall this indemnity agreement apply
to claims between MSA and the OWNER.  This indemnity agreement
applies solely to claims of third parties.  Furthermore, in no event shall this
indemnity agreement apply to claims that the OWNER is responsible for
attorneys’ fees.  This agreement does not give rise to any duty on the part
of the OWNER to defend MSA on any claim arising under this agreement.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, MSA’s total liability to OWNER
and anyone claiming by, through, or under OWNER for any cost, loss or
damages caused in part or by the negligence of MSA and in part by the
negligence of OWNER or any other negligent entity or individual, shall not
exceed the percentage share that MSA’s negligence bears to the total
negligence of OWNER, MSA, and all other negligent entities and
individuals.

16. Dispute Resolution. OWNER and MSA desire to resolve any
disputes or areas of disagreement involving the subject matter of this
Agreement by a mechanism that facilitates resolution of disputes by
negotiation rather than by litigation.  OWNER and MSA also acknowledge

that issues and problems may arise after execution of this Agreement
which were not anticipated or are not resolved by specific provisions in this
Agreement.  Accordingly, both OWNER and MSA will endeavor to settle
all controversies, claims, counterclaims, disputes, and other matters in
accordance with the Construction Industry Mediation Rules of the
American Arbitration Association currently in effect, unless OWNER and
MSA mutually agree otherwise.  Demand for mediation shall be filed in
writing with the other party to this Agreement.  A demand for mediation
shall be made within a reasonable time after the claim, dispute or other
matter in question has arisen.  In no event shall the demand for mediation
be made after the date when institution of legal or equitable proceedings
based on such claim, dispute or other matter in question would be barred
by the applicable statute of limitations.  Neither demand for mediation nor
any term of this Dispute Resolution clause shall prevent the filing of a legal
action where failing to do so may bar the action because of the applicable
statute of limitations.  If despite the good faith efforts of OWNER and MSA
any controversy, claim, counterclaim, dispute, or other matter is not
resolved through negotiation or mediation, OWNER and MSA agree and
consent that such matter may be resolved through legal action in any state
or federal court having jurisdiction.

17. Exclusion of Special, Indirect, Consequential and
Liquidated Damages. Consultant shall not be liable, in contract or tort or
otherwise, for any special, indirect, consequential, or liquidated damages
including specifically, but without limitation, loss of profit or revenue, loss
of capital, delay damages, loss of goodwill, claim of third parties, or similar
damages arising out of or connected in any way to the project or this
contract.

18. State Law. This agreement shall be construed and interpreted
in accordance with the laws of the State of IOWA.

19. Jurisdiction. OWNER hereby irrevocably submits to the
jurisdiction of the state courts of the State of IOWA for the purpose of any
suit, action or other proceeding arising out of or based upon this
Agreement.  OWNER further consents that the venue for any legal
proceedings related to this Agreement shall be, at MSA’s option, Sauk
County, Wisconsin, or any county in which MSA has an office.
 20. Understanding. This agreement contains the entire
understanding between the parties on the subject matter hereof and no
representations.  Inducements, promises or agreements not embodied
herein (unless agreed in writing duly executed) shall be of any force or
effect, and this agreement supersedes any other prior understanding
entered into between the parties on the subject matter hereto.



STATE OF IOWA
 

2020
 

FINANCIAL REPORT
 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED
 

JUNE 30, 2020
 

CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA
 

DUE: December 1, 2020

16205300100000
CITY OF ANAMOSA
107 S Ford Street
ANAMOSA IA 52205-1841
POPULATION: 5533

NOTE - The information supplied in this report will be shared by the Iowa State Auditor's Office, the U.S. Census Bureau, various public interest groups, and State and
federal agencies.

ALL FUNDS
Governmental  (a) Proprietary  (b) Total Actual  (c) Budget  (d)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Taxes Levied on Property 1,825,576 1,825,576 1,875,103
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 0 0 0

Net Current Property Taxes 1,825,576 1,825,576 1,875,103
Delinquent Property Taxes 10 10 0
TIF Revenues 273,409 273,409 231,075
Other City Taxes 603,802 0 603,802 665,687
Licenses and Permits 169,201 0 169,201 600
Use of Money and Property 107,248 30,949 138,197 63,100
Intergovernmental 1,152,148 0 1,152,148 967,434
Charges for Fees and Service 75,358 2,714,350 2,789,708 2,883,984
Special Assessments 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 157,653 48,239 205,892 329,625
Other Financing Sources 1,605,700 357,214 1,962,914
Transfers In 1,600,012 357,214 1,957,226 2,447,959
Total Revenues and Other Sources 5,970,105 3,150,752 9,120,857 9,464,567

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Public Safety 1,163,485 1,163,485 1,158,204
Public Works 880,274 880,274 907,186
Health and Social Services 0 0 0
Culture and Recreation 834,280 834,280 965,565
Community and Economic Development 32,924 32,924 46,639
General Government 676,445 676,445 600,612
Debt Service 377,347 377,347 377,402
Capital Projects 201,588 201,588 1,365,000

Total Governmental Activities Expenditures 4,166,343 0 4,166,343 5,420,608
BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES 2,421,730 2,421,730 2,992,926

Total All Expenditures 4,166,343 2,421,730 6,588,073 8,413,534
Other Financing Uses 1,396,554 560,672 1,957,226 0
Transfers Out 1,396,554 560,672 1,957,226 2,447,959

Total All Expenditures/and Other Financing Uses 5,562,897 2,982,402 8,545,299 10,861,493
Excess Revenues and Other Sources Over (Under)  Expenditures/and Other Financing Uses 407,208 168,350 575,558 -1,396,926

Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2019 5,975,173 4,651,005 10,626,178 9,447,012
Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2020 6,382,381 4,819,355 11,201,736 8,050,086
NOTE - These balances do not include the following, which were not budgeted and are not available for city operations:
Non-budgeted Internal Service Funds Pension Trust Funds
Private Purpose Trust Funds Agency Funds

Indebtedness at June 30, 2020 Amount Indebtedness at June 30, 2020 Amount
General Obligation Debt 781,400 Other Long-Term Debt 0
Revenue Debt 3,049,579 Short-Term Debt 0
TIF Revenue Debt 0

General Obligation Debt Limit 11,857,427
CERTIFICATION

The forgoing report is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

Signature of Preparer

Publication
10/29/2020

Printed name of Preparer
Beth Brincks, City Clerk

Phone Number
3194626055

Signature of Mayor or other City official (Name and Title)

Date Signed

PLEASE PUBLISH THIS PAGE ONLY



R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 P

2
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

A
N

A
M

O
SA

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

 F
O

R
 Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, 2
02

0
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
en

er
al

 
(a

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
R

ev
en

ue
  (

b)
T

IF
 S

pe
ci

al
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

 (d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
e)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l  

(S
um

 o
f (

a)
th

ro
ug

h 
(f

))
  (

g)
Pr

op
ri

et
ar

y 
(h

)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
  (

Su
m

 o
f

(g
) a

nd
 (h

))
  (

i)
Se

ct
io

n 
A

 - 
Ta

xe
s

1
1

Ta
xe

s l
ev

ie
d 

on
 p

ro
pe

rt
y

2
1,

23
9,

21
4

51
2,

76
1

73
,6

01
1,

82
5,

57
6

1,
82

5,
57

6
2

Le
ss

: U
nc

ol
le

ct
ed

 P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
 -

Le
vy

 Y
ea

r
3

0
0

3

N
et

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
4

1,
23

9,
21

4
51

2,
76

1
73

,6
01

0
0

1,
82

5,
57

6
1,

82
5,

57
6

4
D

el
in

qu
en

t P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
5

10
10

10
5

To
ta

l P
ro

pe
rt

y 
Ta

x
6

1,
23

9,
22

4
51

2,
76

1
73

,6
01

0
0

1,
82

5,
58

6
1,

82
5,

58
6

6
T

IF
 R

ev
en

ue
s

7
27

3,
40

9
27

3,
40

9
27

3,
40

9
7

O
th

er
 C

ity
 T

ax
es

U
til

ity
 T

ax
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t E

xc
is

e
Ta

xe
s

8
30

,6
38

15
,3

61
2,

08
9

48
,0

88
48

,0
88

8

U
til

ity
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 T
ax

 (C
ha

pt
er

36
4.

2,
 C

od
e 

of
 Io

w
a)

9
0

0
9

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l W
ag

er
 T

ax
10

0
0

10
G

am
in

g 
W

ag
er

 T
ax

11
0

0
11

M
ob

ile
 H

om
e 

Ta
x

12
9,

17
1

62
6

9,
79

7
9,

79
7

12
H

ot
el

 / 
M

ot
el

 T
ax

13
62

,8
08

62
,8

08
62

,8
08

13
O

th
er

 L
oc

al
 O

pt
io

n 
Ta

xe
s

14
48

3,
10

9
48

3,
10

9
48

3,
10

9
14

To
ta

l O
th

er
 C

ity
 T

ax
es

15
10

2,
61

7
49

8,
47

0
2,

71
5

0
0

60
3,

80
2

0
60

3,
80

2
15

Se
ct

io
n 

B
 - 

L
ic

en
se

s a
nd

 P
er

m
its

16
16

9,
20

1
16

9,
20

1
16

9,
20

1
16

Se
ct

io
n 

C
 - 

U
se

 o
f M

on
ey

 a
nd

Pr
op

er
ty

17
17

In
te

re
st

18
35

,1
01

4,
23

4
64

2
39

,9
77

30
,9

49
70

,9
26

18
R

en
ts

 a
nd

 R
oy

al
tie

s
19

67
,2

71
67

,2
71

67
,2

71
19

O
th

er
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s U

se
 o

f
M

on
ey

 a
nd

 P
ro

pe
rty

20
0

0
20

21
0

0
21

To
ta

l U
se

 o
f M

on
ey

 a
nd

Pr
op

er
ty

22
10

2,
37

2
4,

23
4

0
64

2
0

0
10

7,
24

8
30

,9
49

13
8,

19
7

22

Se
ct

io
n 

D
 - 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
24

24
Fe

de
ra

l G
ra

nt
s a

nd
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
26

26
Fe

de
ra

l G
ra

nt
s

27
97

,1
07

97
,1

07
97

,1
07

27
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t B
lo

ck
G

ra
nt

s
28

11
9,

36
1

11
9,

36
1

11
9,

36
1

28

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

29
0

0
29

Pu
bl

ic
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
G

ra
nt

s
30

0
0

30
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 

Li
eu

 o
f T

ax
es

31
0

0
31

32
0

0
32

To
ta

l F
ed

er
al

 G
ra

nt
s a

nd
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
33

97
,1

07
0

0
11

9,
36

1
0

21
6,

46
8

0
21

6,
46

8
33



R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 P

3
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

A
N

A
M

O
SA

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

 F
O

R
 Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, 2
02

0
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
en

er
al

 
(a

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
R

ev
en

ue
  (

b)
T

IF
 S

pe
ci

al
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

 (d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
e)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l  

(S
um

 o
f (

a)
th

ro
ug

h 
(f

))
  (

g)
Pr

op
ri

et
ar

y 
(h

)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
  (

Su
m

 o
f

(g
) a

nd
 (h

))
  (

i)
Se

ct
io

n 
D

 - 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l -

C
on

tin
ue

d
41

41

St
at

e 
Sh

ar
ed

 R
ev

en
ue

s
43

43
R

oa
d 

U
se

 T
ax

es
44

71
1,

20
3

71
1,

20
3

71
1,

20
3

44
O

th
er

 st
at

e 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 r
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

48
48

St
at

e 
gr

an
ts

49
6,

88
0

6,
88

0
6,

88
0

49
Io

w
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n
50

0
0

50
Io

w
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f N
at

ur
al

R
es

ou
rc

es
51

0
0

51

Io
w

a 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

A
ut

ho
rit

y
52

60
,0

00
60

,0
00

60
,0

00
52

C
EB

A
 g

ra
nt

s
53

0
0

53
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 &

 In
du

st
ria

l
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

la
im

54
48

,6
93

13
,1

46
1,

78
8

63
,6

27
63

,6
27

54

55
0

0
55

56
0

0
56

57
0

0
57

58
0

0
58

59
0

0
59

To
ta

l S
ta

te
60

55
,5

73
72

4,
34

9
0

1,
78

8
60

,0
00

0
84

1,
71

0
0

84
1,

71
0

60
L

oc
al

 G
ra

nt
s a

nd
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
C

ou
nt

y 
C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
63

0
0

63
Li

br
ar

y 
Se

rv
ic

e
64

19
,7

43
19

,7
43

19
,7

43
64

To
w

ns
hi

p 
C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
65

66
,2

27
66

,2
27

66
,2

27
65

Fi
re

/E
M

T 
Se

rv
ic

e
66

0
0

66
Po

lic
e-

JC
ER

T
67

8,
00

0
8,

00
0

8,
00

0
67

68
0

0
68

69
0

0
69

To
ta

l L
oc

al
 G

ra
nt

s a
nd

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

70
93

,9
70

0
0

0
0

0
93

,9
70

0
93

,9
70

70

To
ta

l I
nt

er
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l (

Su
m

 o
f

lin
es

 3
3,

 6
0,

 a
nd

 7
0)

71
24

6,
65

0
72

4,
34

9
0

1,
78

8
17

9,
36

1
0

1,
15

2,
14

8
0

1,
15

2,
14

8
71

Se
ct

io
n 

E
 -C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r 
Fe

es
 a

nd
 S

er
vi

ce
72

72
W

at
er

73
0

93
4,

96
4

93
4,

96
4

73
Se

w
er

74
0

1,
77

9,
38

6
1,

77
9,

38
6

74
El

ec
tri

c
75

0
0

75
G

as
76

0
0

76
Pa

rk
in

g
77

0
0

77
A

irp
or

t
78

0
0

78
La

nd
fil

l/g
ar

ba
ge

79
0

0
79

H
os

pi
ta

l
80

0
0

80



R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 P

4
C

IT
Y

 O
F

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

 F
O

R
 Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

,
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
en

er
al

 
(a

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
R

ev
en

ue
  (

b)
T

IF
 S

pe
ci

al
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

 (d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
e)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l  

(S
um

 o
f (

a)
th

ro
ug

h 
(f

))
  (

g)
Pr

op
ri

et
ar

y 
(h

)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
  (

Su
m

 o
f

(g
) a

nd
 (h

))
  (

i)
Se

ct
io

n 
E

 - 
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r 
Fe

es
 a

nd
Se

rv
ic

e 
- C

on
tin

ue
d

81
81

Tr
an

si
t

82
0

0
82

C
ab

le
 T

V
83

0
0

83
In

te
rn

et
84

0
0

84
Te

le
ph

on
e

85
0

0
85

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
86

0
0

86
St

or
m

 W
at

er
87

0
0

87
O

th
er

:
88

88
N

ur
si

ng
 H

om
e

89
0

0
89

Po
lic

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Fe

es
90

0
0

90
Pr

is
on

er
 C

ar
e

91
0

0
91

Fi
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
ha

rg
es

92
0

0
92

A
m

bu
la

nc
e 

C
ha

rg
es

93
0

0
93

Si
de

w
al

k 
St

re
et

 R
ep

ai
r C

ha
rg

es
94

0
0

94
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

C
ha

rg
es

95
0

0
95

R
iv

er
 P

or
t a

nd
 T

er
m

in
al

 F
ee

s
96

0
0

96
Pu

bl
ic

 S
ca

le
s

97
0

0
97

C
em

et
er

y 
C

ha
rg

es
98

1,
65

0
1,

65
0

1,
65

0
98

Li
br

ar
y 

C
ha

rg
es

99
2,

74
2

2,
74

2
2,

74
2

99
Pa

rk
, R

ec
re

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 C

ul
tu

ra
l

C
ha

rg
es

10
0

70
,9

66
70

,9
66

70
,9

66
10

0

A
ni

m
al

 C
on

tro
l C

ha
rg

es
10

1
0

0
10

1
10

2
0

0
10

2
10

3
0

0
10

3
To

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r 
Se

rv
ic

e
10

4
73

,7
08

0
0

0
0

1,
65

0
75

,3
58

2,
71

4,
35

0
2,

78
9,

70
8

10
4

Se
ct

io
n 

F 
- S

pe
ci

al
 A

ss
es

m
en

ts
10

6
0

0
10

6
Se

ct
io

n 
G

 - 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

10
7

10
7

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

10
8

11
,0

46
11

,0
46

11
,0

46
10

8
D

ep
os

its
 a

nd
 S

al
es

/F
ue

l T
ax

R
ef

un
ds

10
9

0
4,

16
3

4,
16

3
10

9

Sa
le

 o
f P

ro
pe

rty
 a

nd
 M

er
ch

an
di

se
11

0
0

0
11

0
Fi

ne
s

11
1

5,
27

1
5,

27
1

5,
27

1
11

1
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

ha
rg

es
11

2
0

0
11

2
11

3
0

0
11

3
Sa

le
s t

ax
11

4
1,

24
7

1,
24

7
1,

24
7

11
4

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
11

5
44

,2
13

10
,5

00
54

,7
13

44
,0

76
98

,7
89

11
5

O
th

er
 re

fu
nd

s
11

6
74

,1
92

74
,1

92
74

,1
92

11
6

C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

11
7

11
,1

84
11

,1
84

11
,1

84
11

7
11

8
0

0
11

8
11

9
0

0
11

9
To

ta
l M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

12
0

14
7,

15
3

0
0

0
10

,5
00

0
15

7,
65

3
48

,2
39

20
5,

89
2

12
0



R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 P

5
C

IT
Y

 O
F

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

 F
O

R
 Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

,
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
en

er
al

 
(a

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
R

ev
en

ue
 

(b
)

T
IF

 S
pe

ci
al

R
ev

en
ue

  (
c)

D
eb

t
Se

rv
ic

e 
(d

)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
e)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l  

(S
um

of
 (a

) t
hr

ou
gh

 (f
))

  (
g)

Pr
op

ri
et

ar
y 

(h
)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

  (
Su

m
of

 (g
) a

nd
 (h

))
  (

i)

To
ta

l A
ll 

R
ev

en
ue

s (
Su

m
 o

f l
in

es
 6

, 7
,

15
,1

6,
22

, 7
1,

 1
04

, 1
06

, a
nd

 1
20

)
12

1
2,

08
0,

92
5

1,
73

9,
81

4
27

3,
40

9
78

,7
46

18
9,

86
1

1,
65

0
4,

36
4,

40
5

2,
79

3,
53

8
7,

15
7,

94
3

12
1

Se
ct

io
n 

H
 - 

O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

12
3

12
3

Pr
oc

ee
ds

 o
f c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
 sa

le
s

12
4

5,
68

8
5,

68
8

5,
68

8
12

4
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 o

f l
on

g-
te

rm
 d

eb
t (

Ex
cl

ud
in

g 
TI

F
in

te
rn

al
 b

or
ro

w
in

g)
12

5
0

0
12

5

Pr
oc

ee
ds

 o
f a

nt
ic

ip
at

or
y 

w
ar

ra
nt

s o
r o

th
er

 sh
or

t-
te

rm
 d

eb
t

12
6

0
0

12
6

R
eg

ul
ar

 tr
an

sf
er

s i
n 

an
d 

in
te

rf
un

d 
lo

an
s

12
7

1,
30

0,
67

0
68

,2
67

1,
36

8,
93

7
35

7,
21

4
1,

72
6,

15
1

12
7

In
te

rn
al

 T
IF

 lo
an

s a
nd

 tr
an

sf
er

s i
n

12
8

23
1,

07
5

23
1,

07
5

23
1,

07
5

12
8

12
9

0
0

12
9

13
0

0
0

13
0

To
ta

l O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

13
1

1,
30

6,
35

8
0

0
29

9,
34

2
0

0
1,

60
5,

70
0

35
7,

21
4

1,
96

2,
91

4
13

1
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s E

xc
ep

t f
or

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
B

al
an

ce
s (

Su
m

 o
f l

in
es

 1
21

 a
nd

 1
31

)
13

2
3,

38
7,

28
3

1,
73

9,
81

4
27

3,
40

9
37

8,
08

8
18

9,
86

1
1,

65
0

5,
97

0,
10

5
3,

15
0,

75
2

9,
12

0,
85

7
13

2

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 J
ul

y 
1,

 2
01

9
13

4
3,

27
7,

68
7

2,
32

2,
07

9
24

1,
06

8
90

,2
35

-4
9,

54
9

93
,6

53
5,

97
5,

17
3

4,
65

1,
00

5
10

,6
26

,1
78

13
4

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s a
nd

 O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

So
ur

ce
s (

Su
m

 o
f l

in
es

 1
32

 a
nd

 1
34

)
13

6
6,

66
4,

97
0

4,
06

1,
89

3
51

4,
47

7
46

8,
32

3
14

0,
31

2
95

,3
03

11
,9

45
,2

78
7,

80
1,

75
7

19
,7

47
,0

35
13

6



E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

P6
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

A
N

A
M

O
SA

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 U

SE
S 

FO
R

 F
IS

C
A

L 
Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, 2
02

0
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L
in

e
G

en
er

al
 

(a
)

Sp
ec

ia
l

R
ev

en
ue

 (b
)

T
IF

 S
pe

ci
al

R
ev

en
ue

 (c
)

D
eb

t
Se

rv
ic

e 
 (d

)
C

ap
ita

l
Pr

oj
ec

ts
  (

e)
Pe

rm
an

en
t

(f
)

To
ta

l  
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l  

(S
um

 o
f c

ol
s. 

 (a
)

th
ro

ug
h 

(f
))

  (
g)

Pr
op

ri
et

ar
y

(h
)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

  (
Su

m
 o

f 
co

l. 
(g

))
  (

i)
L

in
e

Se
ct

io
n 

A
 —

 P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y
1

1
Po

lic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t/C

rim
e

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
2

85
8,

67
8

85
8,

67
8

85
8,

67
8

2

Ja
il

3
0

0
3

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
4

0
0

4
Fl

oo
d 

co
nt

ro
l

5
0

0
5

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

6
25

2,
61

7
5,

60
0

25
8,

21
7

25
8,

21
7

6
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
7

0
0

7
B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
8

0
0

8
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
9

0
0

9
A

ni
m

al
 C

on
tro

l
10

72
5

72
5

72
5

10
O

th
er

 P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y
11

0
0

11
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

12
45

,8
65

45
,8

65
45

,8
65

12
13

0
0

13
To

ta
l P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y

14
1,

15
7,

88
5

0
0

5,
60

0
0

1,
16

3,
48

5
1,

16
3,

48
5

14
Se

ct
io

n 
B

 —
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
15

15
R

oa
ds

, B
rid

ge
s, 

Si
de

w
al

ks
16

41
3,

67
6

31
0,

55
3

72
4,

22
9

72
4,

22
9

16
Pa

rk
in

g 
M

et
er

 a
nd

 O
ff-

St
re

et
17

0
0

17
St

re
et

 L
ig

ht
in

g
18

72
,2

71
72

,2
71

72
,2

71
18

Tr
af

fic
 C

on
tro

l S
af

et
y

19
1,

21
3

1,
21

3
1,

21
3

19
Sn

ow
 R

em
ov

al
20

38
,1

96
38

,1
96

38
,1

96
20

H
ig

hw
ay

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

21
0

0
21

St
re

et
 C

le
an

in
g

22
0

0
22

A
irp

or
t (

if 
no

t a
n 

en
te

rp
ris

e)
23

0
0

23
G

ar
ba

ge
 (i

f n
ot

 a
n 

en
te

rp
ris

e)
24

44
,3

65
44

,3
65

44
,3

65
24

O
th

er
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
25

0
0

25
26

0
0

26
27

0
0

27
To

ta
l P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
28

45
8,

04
1

42
2,

23
3

0
0

0
88

0,
27

4
88

0,
27

4
28

Se
ct

io
n 

C
 —

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l
Se

rv
ic

es
29

29

W
el

fa
re

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

30
0

0
30

C
ity

 H
os

pi
ta

l
31

0
0

31
Pa

ym
en

ts
 to

 P
riv

at
e 

H
os

pi
ta

ls
32

0
0

32
H

ea
lth

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
33

0
0

33
W

at
er

, A
ir,

 a
nd

 M
os

qu
ito

 C
on

tro
l

34
0

0
34

C
om

m
un

ity
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
35

0
0

35
O

th
er

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
36

0
0

36
37

0
0

37
38

0
0

38
To

ta
l H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l

Se
rv

ic
es

39
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

39

Se
ct

io
n 

D
 —

 C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

R
ec

re
at

io
n

40
40

Li
br

ar
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

41
28

3,
89

4
27

,4
30

31
1,

32
4

31
1,

32
4

41
M

us
eu

m
, B

an
d,

 T
he

at
er

42
0

0
42

Pa
rk

s
43

61
,6

88
6,

13
2

67
,8

20
67

,8
20

43
R

ec
re

at
io

n
44

29
1,

01
4

9,
11

4
30

0,
12

8
30

0,
12

8
44

C
em

et
er

y
45

26
,3

17
26

,3
17

26
,3

17
45

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r, 
Zo

o,
 M

ar
in

a,
an

d 
A

ud
ito

riu
m

46
12

6,
12

2
12

6,
12

2
12

6,
12

2
46

O
th

er
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
47

0
0

47
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r

48
2,

56
9

2,
56

9
2,

56
9

48
49

0
0

49
To

ta
l C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
R

ec
re

at
io

n
50

79
1,

60
4

42
,6

76
0

0
0

83
4,

28
0

83
4,

28
0

50



E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

P7
C

IT
Y

 O
F

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 U

SE
S 

FO
R

 F
IS

C
A

L 
Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, -
- C

on
tin

ue
d

N
O

N
-G

A
A

P/
C

A
SH

 B
A

SI
S

It
em

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L
in

e
G

en
er

al
 

(a
)

Sp
ec

ia
l 

R
ev

en
ue

  (
b)

T
IF

 S
pe

ci
al

 
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

 (d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
e)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l  

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l  
(S

um
 o

f c
ol

s. 
(a

) t
hr

ou
gh

 (f
))

  (
g)

Pr
op

ri
et

ar
y

(h
)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

  (
Su

m
 o

f 
co

l. 
(g

))
  (

i)
L

in
e

Se
ct

io
n 

E
 —

 C
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
51

51

C
om

m
un

ity
 b

ea
ut

ifi
ca

tio
n

52
0

0
52

Ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
53

0
0

53
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 u

rb
an

 re
ne

w
al

54
0

0
54

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 z
on

in
g

55
0

0
55

O
th

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
56

0
0

56

TI
F 

R
eb

at
es

57
32

,9
24

32
,9

24
32

,9
24

57
58

0
0

58
To

ta
l C

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 E
co

no
m

ic
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

59
0

0
32

,9
24

0
0

0
32

,9
24

32
,9

24
59

Se
ct

io
n 

F 
—

 G
en

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

60
60

M
ay

or
, C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
C

ity
 M

an
ag

er
61

26
5,

91
2

5,
32

0
27

1,
23

2
27

1,
23

2
61

C
le

rk
, T

re
as

ur
er

, F
in

an
ci

al
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

62
28

6,
79

5
32

,7
80

31
9,

57
5

31
9,

57
5

62

El
ec

tio
ns

63
6,

40
3

6,
40

3
6,

40
3

63
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s a

nd
 C

ity
 A

tto
rn

ey
64

56
,8

60
56

,8
60

56
,8

60
64

C
ity

 H
al

l a
nd

 G
en

er
al

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
65

9,
31

8
9,

31
8

9,
31

8
65

To
rt 

Li
ab

ili
ty

66
13

,0
57

13
,0

57
13

,0
57

66
O

th
er

 G
en

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

67
0

0
67

68
0

0
68

69
0

0
69

To
ta

l G
en

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

70
63

8,
34

5
38

,1
00

0
0

0
67

6,
44

5
67

6,
44

5
70

Se
ct

io
n 

G
 —

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

71
37

7,
34

7
37

7,
34

7
37

7,
34

7
71

72
0

0
72

73
0

0
73

To
ta

l D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

74
0

0
0

37
7,

34
7

0
0

37
7,

34
7

37
7,

34
7

74
Se

ct
io

n 
H

 —
 R

eg
ul

ar
 C

ap
ita

l
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 —

 S
pe

ci
fy

75
75

W
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 e
xp

an
si

on
76

11
8,

36
6

11
8,

36
6

11
8,

36
6

76
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

77
83

,2
22

83
,2

22
83

,2
22

77
Su

bt
ot

al
 R

eg
ul

ar
 C

ap
ita

l
Pr

oj
ec

ts
78

0
0

0
20

1,
58

8
0

20
1,

58
8

20
1,

58
8

78

T
IF

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s —

 S
pe

ci
fy

79
79

80
0

0
80

81
0

0
81

Su
bt

ot
al

 T
IF

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

82
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

82
To

ta
l C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
83

0
0

0
20

1,
58

8
0

20
1,

58
8

20
1,

58
8

83
 

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

84
3,

04
5,

87
5

50
3,

00
9

32
,9

24
37

7,
34

7
20

7,
18

8
0

4,
16

6,
34

3
4,

16
6,

34
3

84

(S
um

 o
f l

in
es

 1
4,

 2
8,

 3
9,

 5
0,

 5
9,

70
, 7

4,
 8

3)
85

85

TI
F 

R
eb

at
es

 a
re

 e
xp

en
de

d 
ou

t o
f t

he
 T

IF
 S

pe
ci

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 F

un
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
's 

ac
tiv

ity
 "O

th
er

"



E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

P8
C

IT
Y

 O
F

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 U

SE
S 

FO
R

 F
IS

C
A

L 
Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, -
- C

on
tin

ue
d

N
O

N
-G

A
A

P/
C

A
SH

 B
A

SI
S

It
em

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L
in

e
G

en
er

al
(a

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
R

ev
en

ue
 (b

)
T

IF
 S

pe
ci

al
R

ev
en

ue
 (c

)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

(d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 (e
)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
(f

)
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l (

Su
m

 o
f c

ol
s. 

(a
)

th
ro

ug
h 

(f
))

 (g
)

Pr
op

ri
et

ar
y

(h
)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

  (
Su

m
 o

f 
co

l. 
(g

))
  (

i)
L

in
e

Se
ct

io
n 

I —
 B

us
in

es
s T

yp
e

A
ct

iv
iti

es
87

87

W
at

er
 —

 C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
88

60
4,

57
3

60
4,

57
3

88
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

89
35

,5
09

35
,5

09
89

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

90
19

1,
77

2
19

1,
77

2
90

Se
w

er
 a

nd
 S

ew
ag

e 
D

is
po

sa
l —

C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
91

78
7,

26
5

78
7,

26
5

91

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
92

65
2,

89
1

65
2,

89
1

92
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
93

14
9,

72
0

14
9,

72
0

93
El

ec
tri

c 
—

 C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
94

0
94

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
95

0
95

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

96
0

96
G

as
 U

til
ity

 —
 C

ur
re

nt
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

97
0

97
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

98
0

98
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
99

0
99

Pa
rk

in
g 

—
 C

ur
re

nt
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

10
0

0
10

0
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

10
1

0
10

1
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
10

2
0

10
2

A
irp

or
t —

 C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
10

3
0

10
3

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
10

4
0

10
4

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

10
5

0
10

5
La

nd
fil

l/G
ar

ba
ge

 —
 C

ur
re

nt
op

er
at

io
n

10
6

0
10

6

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
10

7
0

10
7

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

10
8

0
10

8
H

os
pi

ta
l —

 C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
10

9
0

10
9

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
11

0
0

11
0

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

11
1

0
11

1
Tr

an
si

t —
 C

ur
re

nt
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

11
2

0
11

2
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

11
3

0
11

3
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
11

4
0

11
4

C
ab

le
 T

V,
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

, I
nt

er
ne

t —
C

ur
re

nt
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

11
5

0
11

5

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
11

6
0

11
6

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
—

 C
ur

re
nt

O
pe

ra
tio

n
11

7
0

11
7

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
11

8
0

11
8

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

11
9

0
11

9
St

or
m

 W
at

er
 —

 C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
12

0
0

12
0

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
12

1
0

12
1

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

12
2

0
12

2
O

th
er

 B
us

in
es

s T
yp

e 
—

 C
ur

re
nt

O
pe

ra
tio

n
12

3
0

12
3

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
12

4
0

12
4

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

12
5

0
12

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
ds

 —
 S

pe
ci

fy
12

6
12

6
12

7
0

12
7

12
8

0
12

8
To

ta
l B

us
in

es
s T

yp
e

A
ct

iv
iti

es
12

9
2,

42
1,

73
0

2,
42

1,
73

0
12

9



E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

P9
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

A
N

A
M

O
SA

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 U

SE
S 

FO
R

 F
IS

C
A

L 
Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, 2
02

0 
--

 C
on

tin
ue

d
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L
in

e
G

en
er

al
 

(a
)

Sp
ec

ia
l 

R
ev

en
ue

  (
b)

T
IF

 S
pe

ci
al

 
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

(d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 (e
)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l  

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l  
(S

um
 o

f
co

ls
.  

(a
) t

hr
ou

gh
 (f

))
  (

g)
Pr

op
ri

et
ar

y 
(h

)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 

(S
um

 o
f  

co
l.

(g
))

  (
i)

L
in

e

Su
bt

ot
al

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s (
Su

m
 o

f l
in

es
 8

4
an

d 
12

9)
13

0
3,

04
5,

87
5

50
3,

00
9

32
,9

24
37

7,
34

7
20

7,
18

8
0

4,
16

6,
34

3
2,

42
1,

73
0

6,
58

8,
07

3
13

0

Se
ct

io
n 

J 
—

 O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 U
se

s I
nc

lu
di

ng
Tr

an
sf

er
s O

ut
13

1
13

1

R
eg

ul
ar

 tr
an

sf
er

s o
ut

13
2

34
1,

08
4

82
4,

39
5

1,
16

5,
47

9
56

0,
67

2
1,

72
6,

15
1

13
2

In
te

rn
al

 T
IF

 lo
an

s/
re

pa
ym

en
ts

 a
nd

 tr
an

sf
er

s
ou

t
13

3
23

1,
07

5
23

1,
07

5
23

1,
07

5
13

3

13
4

0
0

13
4

To
ta

l O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 U
se

s
13

5
34

1,
08

4
82

4,
39

5
23

1,
07

5
0

0
0

1,
39

6,
55

4
56

0,
67

2
1,

95
7,

22
6

13
5

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s a
nd

 O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

U
se

s  
(S

um
 o

f l
in

es
 1

30
 a

nd
 1

35
)

13
6

3,
38

6,
95

9
1,

32
7,

40
4

26
3,

99
9

37
7,

34
7

20
7,

18
8

0
5,

56
2,

89
7

2,
98

2,
40

2
8,

54
5,

29
9

13
6

 
13

7
13

7
E

nd
in

g 
fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
 J

un
e 

30
, :

13
8

13
8

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l:
13

9
13

9
N

on
sp

en
da

bl
e

14
0

95
,3

03
95

,3
03

95
,3

03
14

0
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
14

1
2,

73
4,

48
9

25
0,

47
8

90
,9

76
-6

6,
87

6
3,

00
9,

06
7

3,
00

9,
06

7
14

1
C

om
m

itt
ed

14
2

0
0

14
2

A
ss

ig
ne

d
14

3
14

2,
23

7
14

2,
23

7
14

2,
23

7
14

3
U

na
ss

ig
ne

d
14

4
3,

13
5,

77
4

3,
13

5,
77

4
3,

13
5,

77
4

14
4

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
14

5
3,

27
8,

01
1

2,
73

4,
48

9
25

0,
47

8
90

,9
76

-6
6,

87
6

95
,3

03
6,

38
2,

38
1

6,
38

2,
38

1
14

5
Pr

op
ri

et
ar

y
14

6
4,

81
9,

35
5

4,
81

9,
35

5
14

6
To

ta
l E

nd
in

g 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
 J

un
e 

30
,

14
7

3,
27

8,
01

1
2,

73
4,

48
9

25
0,

47
8

90
,9

76
-6

6,
87

6
95

,3
03

6,
38

2,
38

1
4,

81
9,

35
5

11
,2

01
,7

36
14

7
To

ta
l R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 (S
um

 o
f l

in
es

 1
36

 a
nd

14
7)

14
8

6,
66

4,
97

0
4,

06
1,

89
3

51
4,

47
7

46
8,

32
3

14
0,

31
2

95
,3

03
11

,9
45

,2
78

7,
80

1,
75

7
19

,7
47

,0
35

14
8



O
T

H
E

R
 P

10
Pa

rt 
II

I 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s P

le
as

e 
re

po
rt 

be
lo

w
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
St

at
e 

or
 to

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 o

n 
a 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t o
r c

os
t s

ha
rin

g 
ba

si
s. 

In
cl

ud
e 

th
es

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s i
n 

pa
rt 

II
. E

nt
er

 a
m

ou
nt

.
Pu

rp
os

e
A

m
ou

nt
 p

ai
d 

to
 o

th
er

  l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
C

or
re

ct
io

n
H

ea
lth

H
ig

hw
ay

s
Tr

an
si

t S
ub

si
di

es
Li

br
ar

ie
s

Po
lic

e 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n

19
,3

40
Se

w
er

ag
e

Sa
ni

ta
tio

n
A

ll 
ot

he
r

4,
20

0

Pu
rp

os
e

A
m

ou
nt

 p
ai

d 
to

 S
ta

te
H

ig
hw

ay
s

A
ll 

ot
he

r

Pa
rt 

IV
W

ag
es

 &
 S

al
ar

ie
s R

ep
or

t h
er

e 
th

e 
to

ta
l s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 w

ag
es

 p
ai

d 
to

 a
ll 

em
pl

oy
ee

s o
f y

ou
r g

ov
er

nm
en

t b
ef

or
e 

de
du

ct
io

ns
 o

f s
oc

ia
l s

ec
ur

ity
, r

et
ire

m
en

t, 
et

c.
 In

cl
ud

e 
al

so
 sa

la
rie

s a
nd

 w
ag

es
 p

ai
d 

to
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s o
f a

ny
 u

til
ity

 o
w

ne
d

an
d 

op
er

at
ed

 b
y 

yo
ur

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t, 

as
 w

el
l a

s s
al

ar
ie

s a
nd

 w
ag

es
 o

f m
un

ic
ip

al
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s c
ha

rg
ed

 to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

.
Y

O
U

 A
R

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 T
O

 E
N

T
E

R
 S

A
L

A
R

Y
 D

O
L

L
A

R
S 

IN
 T

H
E

 A
m

ou
nt

 a
re

as
 F

O
R

 S
A

L
A

R
IE

S 
A

N
D

 W
A

G
E

S 
PA

ID
A

m
ou

nt
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 W

ag
es

 P
ai

d
1,

64
5,

15
0

Pa
rt 

V
 D

eb
t O

ut
st

an
di

ng
, I

ss
ue

d,
 a

nd
 R

et
ire

d
Tr

an
si

t s
ub

si
di

es
A

. L
on

g-
Te

rm
 D

eb
t

D
eb

t D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

D
eb

t O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 J
U

N
E

 3
0,

 2
02

0

Pu
rp

os
e

L
in

e
D

eb
t  

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

  J
U

LY
 1

,  
20

19
Is

su
ed

R
et

ir
ed

G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n

T
IF

 R
ev

en
ue

R
ev

en
ue

O
th

er
In

te
re

st
 P

ai
d 

T
hi

s Y
ea

r
W

at
er

 U
til

ity
1.

2,
46

2,
57

9
24

5,
00

0
2,

21
7,

57
9

20
,9

00
Se

w
er

 U
til

ity
2.

96
3,

00
0

13
1,

00
0

83
2,

00
0

10
,5

30
El

ec
tri

c 
U

til
ity

3.
G

as
 U

til
ity

4.
Tr

an
si

t-B
us

5.
In

du
st

ria
l R

ev
en

ue
6.

M
or

tg
ag

e 
R

ev
en

ue
7.

TI
F 

R
ev

en
ue

8.
O

th
er

 P
ur

po
se

s /
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

9.
G

O
10

.
1,

12
9,

90
0

34
8,

50
0

78
1,

40
0

28
,3

47
Pa

rk
in

g
11

.
A

irp
or

t
12

.
St

or
m

w
at

er
13

.
Se

ct
io

n 
10

8
14

.
To

ta
l L

on
g-

Te
rm

4,
55

5,
47

9
0

72
4,

50
0

78
1,

40
0

0
3,

04
9,

57
9

0
59

,7
77

B
. S

ho
rt

-T
er

m
 D

eb
t 

A
m

ou
nt

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 a
s o

f J
ul

y 
1,

 2
01

9
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 a

s o
f J

U
N

E
 3

0,
 2

02
0

Pa
rt 

V
I 

D
EB

T 
LI

M
IT

AT
IO

N
 F

O
R

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
O

B
LI

G
AT

IO
N

S
A

ct
ua

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
--

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 2

01
8

A
m

ou
nt

23
7,

14
8,

55
3

x.
0.

5 
= 

$
11

,8
57

,4
27

.6
5

Pa
rt 

V
II

 C
A

SH
 A

N
D

 IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

A
SS

ET
S 

A
S 

O
F 

JU
N

E 
30

, 2
02

0

Ty
pe

 o
f a

ss
et

C
as

h 
an

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 - 

In
cl

ud
e 

ca
sh

 o
n 

ha
nd

, C
D

's,
 ti

m
e,

 c
he

ck
in

g 
an

d 
sa

vi
ng

s d
ep

os
its

, F
ed

er
al

 se
cu

rit
ie

s,
Fe

de
ra

l a
ge

nc
y 

se
cu

rit
ie

s, 
St

at
e 

an
d 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t s

ec
ur

iti
es

, a
nd

 a
ll 

ot
he

r s
ec

ur
iti

es
. E

xc
lu

de
 v

al
ue

 o
f r

ea
l

pr
op

er
ty

.

A
m

ou
nt

B
on

d 
an

d 
in

te
re

st
fu

nd
s (

a)
B

on
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

fu
nd

s (
b)

Pe
ns

io
n/

re
tir

em
en

t 
fu

nd
s (

c)
A

ll 
ot

he
r 

Fu
nd

s
(d

)
To

ta
l (

e)

90
,9

76
11

,1
10

,7
60

11
,2

01
,7

36
If

 y
ou

 b
ud

ge
t o

n 
a 

N
O

N
-G

A
A

P 
C

A
SH

 B
A

SI
S,

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 in

 th
e 

To
ta

l a
bo

ve
 S

H
O

U
LD

 E
Q

U
A

L 
th

e 
ab

ov
e

su
m

m
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

s o
n 

th
e 

sh
ee

t A
ll 

Fu
nd

s P
1:

 E
nd

in
g 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

, c
ol

um
n 

C
 P

LU
S 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
s i

n 
th

e 
sh

ad
ed

N
ot

e 
ar

ea
.

R
EM

A
R

K
S

-



FY22 Budget Timeline 

January 4th – Department Budget Requests Due                                   

January 5th thru 15th – Review and Edit Budget 

January 11th – Regular City Council Meeting with Review of Mayor, City Council, 
Administration and Library Budgets 

January 20th – Special Council Meeting to Review Police, Parks & Rec, and Street 
Department Budgets 

January 25th – Regular Council Meeting to Review Wastewater and 
Water Budgets 

February 5th – Notice of Public Hearing #1 Due to Journal Eureka 

February 8th – Regular City Council Meeting (No Budget Items) 

 

February 11th – Notice of Public Hearing #1 Published in Journal Eureka 
 
February 22nd – Regular Council Meeting with Public Hearing #1 and Resolution to 

Approve Maximum Dollar Amount. (Adopted Resolution must be 
placed on website, social media, and submitted to County Auditor) 

March 5th – Notice of Public Hearing #2 Due to Journal Eureka 

March 8th – Regular City Council Meeting (No Budget Items) 

March 11th – Notice of Public Hearing #2 Published in Journal Eureka 
 
March 22nd – Regular Council Meeting with Public Hearing #2 and Resolution to 

Approve Budget 

March 31st – Budget Forms Due 





Fund
Beginning Cash 

Balance
Monthly 
Revenue

Monthly 
Expenditure

Monthly 
Transfer In

Monthly 
Transfer Out

Investment 
Interest

Ending Cash 
Balance

Investment 
Balance Petty Cash

Ending Fund 
Balance

General ** 01 2,787,379.60 559,112.62 284,146.49 3,062,345.73 9,193.59 750.00 3,072,289.32
Fortiture- Police Dept 02 618.25 618.25 618.25
Police Canine 03 4,388.98 0.19 4,389.17 4,389.17
Local Access 04 3,885.86 0.82 3,886.68 3,886.68
Road Use Tax 06 1,231,162.85 47,850.32 7,560.29 1,271,452.88 1,271,452.88
Local Option-35% 09 351,290.04 14,771.71 366,061.75 366,061.75
Local Option-65% 09 457,672.31 27,392.13 59,148.15 425,916.29 425,916.29
Debt Service 11 98,928.52 24,141.80 123,070.32 123,070.32
TIF 12 315,456.47 82,955.84 398,412.31 398,412.31
Special Assessment 13 87,279.85 60.59 87,340.44 87,340.44
Employee Benefit 20 170,897.90 184,279.35 355,177.25 355,177.25
Library Special Gift 21 0.00 0.00 599,333.68 599,333.68
Library Campaign Fund 22 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cemetery Operations 25 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
Cemetery Perpertual Care 26 96,727.52 225.00 96,952.52 96,952.52
Wetlands Project 46 800.53 800.53 800.53
Consumer Deposits 50 193,065.91 651.10 193,717.01 193,717.01
Water 51 949,209.61 156,377.52 104,974.41 1,000,612.72 1,000,612.72
WasteWater 52 3,675,825.96 186,966.73 84,275.53 3,778,517.16 3,778,517.16
Senior Center 66 0.00 0.00 0.00
Street Projects 70 -5,255.19 8,794.00 -14,049.19 -14,049.19
Water Projects 71 -728,168.25 -728,168.25 -728,168.25
Sewer Projects 72 599,142.44 29,682.50 569,459.94 569,459.94
Downtown Projects 73 -13,659.98 -13,659.98 -13,659.98
Building Projects 74 -5,600.00 -5,600.00 -5,600.00
Park & Rec Projects 75 35,235.50 35,235.50 35,235.50
Captial Projects 76 0.38 0.38 0.38
Payroll Clearing 99 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 10,316,285.06 1,284,785.72 578,581.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,022,489.41 608,527.27 750.00 11,631,766.68

 **Includes Savings Acct and $7,000 in Library Fund and $600,000 CD for LCC

Investments can only be used for specific purposes
The beginning cash balance increased by $18,637.00 due to an adjusting JE from auditor to reflect payroll account balance as of 6/30/14
The beginning cash balance increased by $9,259.00 due to an adjusting JE from auditor to reflect payroll account balance as of 6/30/15
The beginning cash balance decreased by $27,650.00 due to an adjusting JE from auditor to reflect payroll account balance as of 6/30/16

(NOTE: General Fund starting balance reflects a JE from auditor to account for payroll account outstanding checks totaling $14,750 as of 6/30/17)
The beginning cash balance decreased by $3,301.00 due to an adjusting JE from auditor to reflect payroll account balance as of 6/30/18

City of Anamosa
Treasurer's Monthly Report

as of October 31, 2020



CITY OF ANAMOSA
Payments Approved by City Council on November 9, 2020  

October Consumer Deposit Refunds                                       
    Vendor Name                     Description                       Amount
     BATCHELLER/HALEY                BATCHELLER CONS DEP REF             5.84
     FORGE INC                       FORGE INC DEP REF                  59.50
     HERMAN/LUCIA                    HERMAN CONS DEP REF                66.97
     KRUMHOLZ/ERIK                   KRUMHOLZ CONS DEP REF              87.42
     LARUE/BRENDA                    LARUE CONS DEP REF                 41.12
     LEE/BRIAN AND ERIN              LEE CONS DEP REF                   45.72
     MADELINE STUDIOS PHOTO          MADELINE STUDIOS DEP REF           53.29
     MARING/DUNCAN                   MARING CONS DEP REF                 3.47
     TAUKE/KARISTA                   TAUKE CONS DEP REF                 48.75
     WIMER/KEVIN                     WIMER CONS DEP REF                 59.21
     WINEKAUF/ANGELA                 WINEKAUF CONS DEP REF              82.19
                                               Final Totals...         553.48
 FUND RECAP:
  FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
  51    WATER FUND                                                     553.48
  TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                      553.48

October Manual Checks
  Date Issued Warrant In Favor of                      Check Amount   Description
  10/31/2020   63754  LAFFER/KRYSTINA                          3.14-  CHECK VOID TREASURE HUNT
  10/31/2020   63826  TAYLOR/MYRNA                           259.71-  OVERPAYMENT VOID
  10/31/2020   63915  GREGORY/TIM                             76.29-  CHECK VOID TREASURE HUNT
  10/31/2020   63927  SURI/RAJINDAR                           30.03-  CHECK VOID TREASURE HUNT
  10/31/2020   64185  FRIZZELL/HALLEE                          5.53-  REFUND VOID TREAURE HUNT
  10/31/2020   64415  LARRIMORE/ROBERT & KATHY                71.71-  CHECK VOID TREASURE HUNT
  10/31/2020   64747  MI2 OPERATING SYSTEMS                2,500.00-  PAYMENT VOID
  10/31/2020   65922  PAYROLL TRANSFER                    91,582.18   PAYROLL TRANS OCT 2
  10/31/2020   65923  FBI-LEEDA                              695.00   CLI-CLIVE BROLAW
  10/31/2020   65925  US POSTMASTER                          114.33   UB REMINDER NOTICES
  10/31/2020   65926  PAYROLL TRANSFER                     3,944.83   COUNCIL PAYROLL
  10/31/2020   65927  A-1 CRANE RENTAL & MACHINERY           312.00-  WRONG VENDOR



  10/31/2020   65928  ACME TOOLS                             449.88-  DUPLICATE PAYMENT
  10/31/2020   65992  AT&T MOBILITY                           49.82   CELL PHONE SRVS ADMIN
                                                             49.82   CELL PHONE SRVS STREET
                                                             49.82   CELL PHONE SRVS LCC
                                                             99.64   CELL PHONE SRVS WATER
                                                            194.23   CELL PHONE SRVS WWTR
                                                             49.82   CELL PHONE SRVS LIBRARY
   TOTAL **   65992                                         493.15
  10/31/2020   65993  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE             1,152.49   941 DEPOSIT/INTEREST
  10/31/2020   65994  PAYROLL TRANSFER                    68,280.99   OCT 16 PAYROLL TRANS
  10/31/2020   65995  US POSTMASTER                          531.36   SEP UB BILLINGS
  10/31/2020   66053  PAYROLL TRANSFER                    68,307.14   OCT 30 PAYROLL TRANSFER
  TOTAL                                                  231,393.18
 
  FUND RECAP:
  FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
  01    GENERAL FUND                                               182,908.94
  06    ROAD USE TAX FUND                                               49.82
  51    WATER FUND                                                  20,563.76
  52    WASTEWATER FUND                                             27,870.66
  TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                  231,393.18

November 9, 2020 Council Vouchers
 Date Issued Warrant In Favor of                      Check Amount   Description
 11/09/2020   66055  AEROMOD                                472.76   VALVE GASKET REPAIR KITS
 11/09/2020   66056  ALLIANT ENERGY                         142.69   PD
                                                            170.57   FD
                                                          6,580.06   WELLS
                                                          5,386.81   STREET LIGHTS
                                                             34.93   SIREN
                                                          1,064.27   LIBRARY
                                                            451.01   PARKS
                                                            113.12   POOL
                                                            113.12   STREETS DEPT
                                                            427.05   CITY HALL
                                                          1,097.11   LCC



                                                         12,810.38   WWTR PLANT
   TOTAL **   66056                                      28,391.12
 11/09/2020   66057  AT&T MOBILITY                           49.87   ADMIN
                                                             49.87   STREET
                                                            452.76   PD
                                                             49.87   LCC
                                                             99.74   WATER
                                                            194.45   WWTR
                                                             49.87   LIBRARY
   TOTAL **   66057                                         946.43
 11/09/2020   66058  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                  1,059.17   4 TIRES ALIGNMENT TRUCK
 11/09/2020   66059  BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY                      8.76   GROTE
                                                            650.00   55G EXP 15W40 CORE
   TOTAL **   66059                                         658.76
 11/09/2020   66060  BRINCKS/BETH                            20.00   PHONE REIMB
                                                            173.65   IMFO CONFERENCE MILEAGE
   TOTAL **   66060                                         193.65
 11/09/2020   66061  BROKAW/NICK                            146.05   MILEAGE FBI LEADERSHIP
                                                             72.33   MEALS FBI LEADERSHIP
   TOTAL **   66061                                         218.38
 11/09/2020   66062  CENTURYLINK                            124.55   PD
                                                             56.38   FD
                                                            153.06   LIBRARY
                                                            274.27   CITY HALL
                                                             63.57   WATER DEPT
                                                            225.70   WWTR
   TOTAL **   66062                                         897.53
 11/09/2020   66063  CREATIVE FORMS & CONCEPT, INC.         320.68   W2 AND 1099 FORMS
 11/09/2020   66064  CREATIVE SVS OF NEW ENGLAND            184.95   JUNIOR BADGE STICKERS
 11/09/2020   66065  CYRIL FROMMELT                      32,000.00   DERECHO TREE REMOVAL
 11/09/2020   66066  DIGITAL ALLEY, INC                     480.00   16 BATTERIES
                                                             32.00   8 FABRIC CLIPS
                                                            390.00   2 CHEST CAMERAS
                                                             80.00   EXTENDED BATTERY COVERS
                                                             50.00   SHIPPING
   TOTAL **   66066                                       1,032.00



 11/09/2020   66067  DOCHTERMAN/KYLE                         20.00   PHONE REIMB
 11/09/2020   66068  ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE                 45.35   GASOLINE
                                                              1.00   LAST PAYMENT LEFT OVER
                                                             25.00   BUDGET WORKSHOP
                                                              3.88   4 AEROSOL
                                                             45.89   HP 63 COMBO
                                                             35.76   64G USB 2PK
                                                              5.99   SALES TAX WASTEWATER
   TOTAL **   66068                                         162.87
 11/09/2020   66069  HOLIDAY INN AIRPORT DES MOINES         100.80   IMFOA CONF BRINCKS LODGE
 11/09/2020   66070  HOUSBY HEAVY EQUIPMENT                 476.75   SKIDSTEER GLASS REPLACMT
 11/09/2020   66071  HOWARD R GREEN                      22,659.51   WELL #6 PRELIM DESIGN
                                                            161.25   FIRE FLOW DATA & MAP
   TOTAL **   66071                                      22,820.76
 11/09/2020   66072  IIW                                  1,266.75   BRIDGE INSPECTION
 11/09/2020   66073  INFRASTRUCTURE TECHNOLOGY SOLU         143.00   GB ITS ONLINE BACKUP
 11/09/2020   66074  IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UTIL.         784.40   ICIASSO DUES
                                                          1,568.80   ECIASSO DUES
   TOTAL **   66074                                       2,353.20
 11/09/2020   66075  IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES          60.00   DOCHTERMAN EXAM FEE
                                                             30.00   NEVERMAN EXAM FEE
   TOTAL **   66075                                          90.00
 11/09/2020   66076  IOWA DEPT. OF PUBLIC HEALTH            453.00   JULY-SEPT IA ONLINE WARR
 11/09/2020   66077  IOWA ONE CALL                           83.30   EMAIL NOTFICATIONS
                                                             83.30   EMAIL NOTIFICATIONS
   TOTAL **   66077                                         166.60
 11/09/2020   66078  IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES                 161.25   COPIES
                                                             41.72   AIR FILTERS
                                                             62.40   STREET SIGN
                                                            115.00   DOOR HANGERS
   TOTAL **   66078                                         380.37
 11/09/2020   66079  IOWA RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION           340.00   WATER & WASTEWATER CLASS
 11/09/2020   66080  J&R RENTAL                              15.00   HARD HAT
 11/09/2020   66081  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                   310.96   JEANS BIBS BOOT CARSON
                                                            128.19   SHOP TOWELS CLEANER LUBE
                                                            285.99   GREASE GUN 2 YEAR WARRTY



                                                              5.91   BOLTS NUTS
                                                              2.45   BOLTS NUTS WASHERS
                                                             16.98   PRESSURE VALVES REGULTRS
                                                             99.99   LINED BIB DOCHTERMAN
                                                             49.98   2 GRASS SEED EROSION
                                                              4.99   LED BULB
   TOTAL **   66081                                         905.44
 11/09/2020   66082  JULIAN PRINTING COMPANY                272.85   BOTTLE TARGETS
 11/09/2020   66083  KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTI          30.02   COPIES
 11/09/2020   66084  KONICA PREMIER FINANCE                  75.85   COPIER RENTAL
 11/09/2020   66085  KRAUS PLUMBING & HEATING             5,176.35   402 N WILLIAMS SERVICE
 11/09/2020   66086  L.L. PELLING COMPANY                   818.10   PREMIX
                                                            540.00   STREETS PREMIX
   TOTAL **   66086                                       1,358.10
 11/09/2020   66087  LINOH20,LLC                            260.00   CALIBRATED NEW DO PROBE
                                                          1,200.00   REFORM FLOW METER CALIBR
   TOTAL **   66087                                       1,460.00
 11/09/2020   66088  LODE/ERIC                               20.00   PHONE REIMB
 11/09/2020   66089  LYNCH DALLAS, P.C.                   1,657.00   GENERAL LEGAL
                                                            562.00   REAL ESTATE
                                                            156.95   POLICE PROSECUTION
                                                            423.50   NUISANCE ENFORCEMENT
                                                            431.00   NUISANCE
                                                            346.50   HUMAN RESOURCES
   TOTAL **   66089                                       3,576.95
 11/09/2020   66090  MATHESON TRI-GAS INC                    57.21   OCT RENTAL
 11/09/2020   66091  MCALEER                                 17.00   WWTR COOLER RENT
                                                             29.00   CH COOLER RENT
   TOTAL **   66091                                          46.00
 11/09/2020   66092  MEDIACOM                                51.57   ONLINE MODEM SERVICE
 11/09/2020   66093  MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC.                 710.00   1.5 METER REGISTER
                                                          7,776.00   510M RADIO READS
   TOTAL **   66093                                       8,486.00
 11/09/2020   66094  RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS              301.60   SHIPPING BOXES
                                                             51.77   CHAIN LUB AIR FILTERS
   TOTAL **   66094                                         353.37



 11/09/2020   66095  RED'S SALES & SERVICE                   35.95   OIL CHANGE LUBE
 11/09/2020   66096  SADDLER POWER TRAIN                    492.55   TRUCK LIGHTS REFL STOCK
                                                          1,784.65   HEAVY TRUCK JACK STANDS
                                                            132.79   LED LIGHT TRUCK
                                                             58.90   AIR TANK STRAP
                                                            982.24   AIR TANK REPLACEMENT
   TOTAL **   66096                                       3,451.13
 11/09/2020   66097  SCHNEITER WEERS INSURANCE            3,861.00   108 N FORD PD INSURANCE
 11/09/2020   66098  STOREY KENWORTHY                       313.84   COPY PAPER ENVELOPES
 11/09/2020   66099  THOMAS/GINGER                           20.00   PHONE REIMB
 11/09/2020   66100  TREASURER STATE OF IOWA                832.00   SEWER SALES
                                                            139.00   SEWER LOST
                                                          4,857.00   WATER WET
   TOTAL **   66100                                       5,828.00
 11/09/2020   66101  TRUCK COUNTRY OF CEDAR RAPIDS           13.97   SWITCH PRESSURE
 11/09/2020   66102  U.S. CELLULAR                           18.22   TABLET 4620033
                                                             62.61   TABLET 480 7928
                                                             47.67   TABLET 480 8342
                                                            172.88   PD MOBILE INTERNET
   TOTAL **   66102                                         301.38
 11/09/2020   66103  USA BLUE BOOK                          176.40   MLSS FILTERS
 11/09/2020   66104  WEBER STONE COMPANY                    567.25   BLACK DIRT
 11/09/2020   66105  WELAND CLINCAL LABS                    127.00   DRUG SCREEN INVESTIGTRY
 11/09/2020   66106  WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA                45.00   SUBSCRIPTIONS
 TOTAL                                                  131,775.16

 FUND RECAP:
 FUND  DESCRIPTION                                              DISBURSEMENTS
 01    GENERAL FUND                                                53,959.92
 06    ROAD USE TAX FUND                                            6,857.69
 09    LOCAL OPTION TAX                                             5,386.81
 51    WATER FUND                                                  22,230.99
 52    WASTEWATER FUND                                             20,680.24
 71    WATER PROJECTS                                              22,659.51
 TOTAL ALL FUNDS                                                  131,775.16



October Cash Recipts by Fund
 FUND RECAP:
 FUND  DESCRIPTION                            RECEIPTS
 01    GENERAL FUND                          42,353.12
 06    ROAD USE TAX FUND                     47,850.32
 09    LOCAL OPTION TAX                      42,141.74
 26    CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE FUND             225.00
 50    CONSUMER DEPOSITS FUND                 2,400.00
 51    WATER FUND                               801.28
 52    WASTEWATER FUND                       48,597.80
 TOTAL ALL FUNDS                            184,369.26


	Agenda
	4.1 - 10.26.20 Minutes
	5.1 - HWY 151 UR Plan Amend (Anamosa-60 2020) (1).pdf
	7.1 - RFP_Wayfinding Signage_Anamosa
	8.1 - Resolution 2020- Resolution to Declare Necessity and Establish an Urban Renewal Area.pdf
	8.2 - ORDINANCE NO.  - 151 TIF Area 2020
	8.3 - Resolution 2020- Notice for Development Agreement Blu Track
	8.4 - Resolution 2020- Notice for Development Agreement Scale Tec
	8.5 - FY20 Annual Urban Renewal Report
	8.6 - Resolution 2020- TIF Fareway Stores, Inc
	8.7 - Resolution 2020- Setting PH on Purchase of Property IPL
	8.8 - RFP for Phase 1 enviormental
	8.9 - Annual Financial Report FY20
	8.10 - FY22 Budget Timeline
	8.11 - Liquor License Renewal - Tyler and Downing
	8.12 - October Treasurers Report -FY 2020-2021.pdf
	8.13 - Bills Payable

	RmMi04MmIzNjcvRmlsZS5odG1sAA==: 
	notes: This urban renewal area did not receive any revenue for FY 2012 and has not received any revenue since FY 2003.
	private_investment_sum: 

	U3MC0yZjFiNjQvRmlsZS5odG1sAA==: 
	notes: The following urban renewal areas were combined into the Anamosa Urban Renewal Corridor in 2002 - Northeast, Central Business District and East Urban Renewal Areas.
	private_investment_sum: 

	NkOS00ZTkyNDQvRmlsZS5odG1sAA==: 
	notes: This Urban Renewal area was originally in the UR Corridor Area, but with amendment #2 to that UR Corridor Area it was removed and set up as a stand-alone UR Area - Meadowridge UR area.
	private_investment_sum: 

	NkOS01NzkxMzEvRmlsZS5odG1sAA==: 
	notes: No payments expected until FY21.
	private_investment_sum: 



